Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 7pm
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
The Chapter 2 ofthe Acts 02023, this meeting will be conducted in person and as a courtesy via
remote means, per 940 MCR 29.10 and the Town's Remote Participation Policy. While an option
for remote attendance and/or participation is provided as a courtesy to the public, the
meeting/hearing may not be suspended or terminated iftechnological problems interrupt the
virtual broadcast unless otherwise required by law.
Joining the Meeting:
In-person at the Wellfleet ACC, 715 Old King's Highway, Wellfleet, MA, 02667

Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/}/85689604806?pwd=blpl VFFBZzViO0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09

By Phone: phone +1929 205 6099 and enter Meeting ID: 856 8960 4806 [Passcode: 611877
Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their hand.

To Participate during public comment:
» Zoom: Raise hand to be called on to speak.
* Phone: dial *9 to raise your hand.

It is at the Chair's discretion to call on members ofthe public. All speakers must to recognized to
speak. Ifattending a meeting in person, please find the closest available microphone and confine
any personal conversations to the outside ofthe meeting room. Anyone may record the session
but must notify the Chair and may not interfere with the meeting to record it.

Additionally, the meeting will be broadcast live, in real time, via live broadcast on
Comcast cable (Wellfleet Government TV Channel 18), also available via livestream or
Video on Demand (VOD) recordings at wellfleet-ma.gov

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments are limited to no more than two minutes per speaker. The
Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised solely during Announcements
& Public Comments.
I Consent Agenda
A. 36" Annual Swim for Life~ Provincetown Community Comp, ~ Great
Pond, September 9, 2023; 8am-1 lam.
B. Appointment to the Recycling Committee as an alternate ~ Carol Magenau
M.  Public Hearings
A. Deleting Section 7.22 Hvdraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas
from the Town of Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations




. Assignment of shellfish grant license # 95-16 consisting of approximately 0.92
acres on Egg Island to the Dec. 20, 2022, lottery winner Ross Scherma (Wellfleet,
MA).

. Application received on 2/21/2023 from Russ Apgar (Wellfleet, MA) for the
renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-27/28 consisting of approximately two
acres on Egg Island for ten years and 28 days beginning April 2, 2023, and
expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 3/31/2023 from Edwin C., Jr. (Wellfleet, MA) and
Lisbeth Berrio (Wellfleet, MA) and Jeffrey Pickard (Wellfleet, MA) for the
renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-11/12 consisting of approximately two
acres on Egg Island for nine years, seven months, and three days, beginning
September 27, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 3/28/2023 from Jacob Dalby (Wellfleet, MA) and Justin
Dalby (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-31/32
consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island for 10 years, one month, and
29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 4/3/2023 from Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) for the
renewal of shellfish grant license # 16-01 consisting of 0.78 acres on Old Wharf
Point for ten years, one month, and six days beginning March 24, 2023, and
expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 4/3/2023 for the transfer of grant license # 16-01
consisting of 0.78 acres on Old Wharf Point from Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) to
Andy Jacob and James Kearing (Wellfleet, MA).

. Application received on 3/29/2023 from Nate Johnson (Wellfleet, MA) and
Rodney Avery (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #05-01
consisting of 0.99 acres in Loagy Bay for nine years, seven months, and three
days, beginning September 27, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Application received on 3/28/2023 from Robert Olson (Wellfleet, MA) and
Barbara Olson (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-
1/2/3/4 consisting of approximately four acres on Egg Island for ten years, one
month, and 29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 4/4/2023 from Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA) and Will
Barrio (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-17/18
consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island for ten years, one month, and
29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

. Application received on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #s 95-
17/18 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island from Michael Seiser
(Wellfleet, MA) and Will Barrio (Wellfleet, MA) to Michael Seiser, Will Barrio
and Krista Lee (Wellfleet, MA).

. Application received on 3/23/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #s
771 and 771 Ext, consisting of 1.99 and 0.51 acres respectively, on Old Wharf
Point from Berta Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) and Evan Bruinooge (Wellfleet,
MA) to Evan Bruinooge and Casey Semple (Wellfleet, MA).

. Application received on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license # 2008-
02 consisting of 1.5 acres on Field Point from Clinton Austin (Wellfleet, MA) to
Clinton Austin and Kaitlyn Sarazin (Wellfleet, MA).



VL
VII.

VIIL.

N. CONTINUED FROM 3/21/2023 ~ Application received 1/18/2023 for the
transfer of shellfish grant license #s 855, 855-B and 855-C totaling approximately
3.6 acres on Field Point from Michael DeVasto (Wellfleet, MA) and Michael
Ramsdell (Wellfleet, MA) to Northern Collective, Inc. (Wellfleet, MA).

O. CONTINUED FROM 3/21/2023 ~ Application received 1/10/2023 for a grant
extension (to be numbered #99-1 Ext) to shellfish grant license #99-1 consisting
of approximately .43 acres on Mayo Beach from Angela Osowski (Wellfleet,
MA), Robert Mallory (Wellfleet, MA) and Mary Mallory _f ellﬂeet MA).

P. Moratorium on Aquaculture Licenses ~ Section 7.7 (1ransfers)

Business

A. Town Administrator Performance Review ~ Selectboard.

Selectboard Reports

Town Administrator’s Report

Topics for Future Discussion

Vacancy Reports

Minutes

A. April 4,2023

Adjournment



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I
Meeting Date: April 18,2023

ANNOUNCEMENTS, OPEN SESSION, AND PUBLIC
COMMENTS

REQUESTED BY: Wellfleet Selectboard

DESIRED ACTION: | Announcements to the board and public

PROPOSED NOTE: Public comments are limited to no more than two minutes
per speaker. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter

MOTION: raised solely during Announcements & Public Comments.
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA

REQUESTED BY: Various Parties

DESIRED ACTION: To approve the following without objection

I move to approve the following items with no objection:
¢ Annual Swim for Life ~ Provincetown Community
Comp. ~ Great Pond, September 9, 2023; 8am — 11am

e Appointment of Carol Magenau as an alternate member
to the Recycling Committee

SUMMARY:




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MA 02667
Provincetown Community Comg 36th Swim for Life
Applicant Affiliation or Group
774 840-0458 P.O. Box 819, Ptown, MA 02657
Telephone Number Mailing Address
jay @thecompact.or
Email addressj y P g
Great Pond

Town Property to be used (include specific area)

September 9, 2023; 8:00-11:00 am
Date(s) and hours of use:

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also, please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

A benefit for AIDS, women's health & the community. This is our 5th year in Wellfleet and we

will limit the number of swimmers to 50. Additional parking will be available at the Council on

Aging. Theere will be no sales. Swimmers collect pledges ahead of the event, mostly online.

We are grateful for the use of this magnificent pond. The Cape community thanks you.

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)
NA

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non-refundable $50.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to ensure that all reviews can be completed
prior to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food
service permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted.

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

Date: Processing Fee: $50.00 (‘ad v Chee
Fee: O10L8

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Conservation Agent: Inspector of Buildings:
Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:
Permits/Inspections needed: Permits/Inspections needed:
Police Department: Fire Department:
Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:
DPW: Community Services Director:
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions:
Harbormaster: Shellfish:
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions
Recreation: Town Administrator:
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name aq ra\ {{\&uf\j Q«WDL:\»BNLS;ET"\M Date \4"’1’" - 23

Mailing Address PD @'OK 7= %?J%\,\’\’"W
MA O2bb>

Phone (Home) S(')X"qu 9— (O(O Dl + (cell) Sb? - ';23 <+ g:}S‘ 0
E-mail M’M}{,» /']/?C{(f’l_:'mM, Q Jm’fjh [Zonid

o Please describe briefly any work experiencg\r;/:iudmg voluntegr service 4that you feel would be
useful to the Town: _[ gerUe on . ot + Clns /:“ e

Cﬂfvvvw@&e hew e, Le@\ amuhw ucLTcQL\,\,1 Q/ﬂf/ /neast b>+<
on Uz L}&&h@f

o Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

| have an L)f\tlprrfc‘tﬁg egcee Trom [Ladlc IQJGP&/ [{evard ond
= Masdess (n Lk‘a"t.m g"\ﬂm{.e CSL"rmm”s> and Bus ross Admin.
/UAV\A ‘:49 oT) | by hetured From A qu an ac,&&ﬁw

hbpcaz,na/vx,

o Committees/Boards of Interest:1) Q@Uj{&ﬂ.ﬂ\g} C&J\V\\Am a8 Al‘kfﬂoﬁ{_

2)
3)




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with MGL Chapter 130 Sections 52, 57, 58, 60, and 68 and all applicable Town Shelifish
Regulations, notice is hereby given that the Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a hybrid public hearing on April
18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. to consider the following:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Deleting Section 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas from the Town of
Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations

Assignment of shellfish grant license # 95-16 consisting of approximately 0.92 acres on Egg
tsland to the Dec. 20, 2022 lottery winner Ross Scherma (Wellfleet, MA).

Application received on 2/21/2023 from Russ Apgar (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish
grant license #s 95-27/28 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island for ten years and
28 days beginning April 2, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Application received on 3/31/2023 from Edwin C., Jr. (Wellfleet, MA}) and Lisbeth Berrio
(Wellfleet, MA) and Jeffrey Pickard (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s
95-11/12 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island for nine years, seven months, and
three days, beginning September 27, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Application received on 3/28/2023 from Jacob Dalby (Wellfleet, MA) and Justin Dalby (Wellfleet,
MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-31/32 consisting of approximately two acres
on Egg Island for 10 years, one month, and 29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April
30, 2033.

Application received on 4/3/2023 from Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish
grant license # 16-01 consisting of 0.78 acres on Old Wharf Point for ten years, one month, and
six days beginning March 24, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Application received on 4/3/2023 for the transfer of grant license # 16-01 consisting of 0.78
acres on Old Wharf Point from Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) to Andy Jacob and James Kearing
(Wellfleet, MA).

Application received on 3/29/2023 from Nate Johnson {(Wellfleet, MA) and Rodney Avery
(Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #05-01 consisting of 0.99 acres in Loagy
Bay for nine years, seven months, and three days, beginning September 27, 2023 and expiring
April 30, 2033.

Application received on 3/28/2023 from Robert Olson (Wellfleet, MA) and Barbara Olson
(Wellfleet, MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #s 95-1/2/3/4 consisting of
approximately four acres on Egg Island for ten years, one month, and 29 days beginning March
1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

10) Application received on 4/4/2023 from Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA) and Will Barrio (Wellfleet,

MA) for the renewal of shellfish grant license #fs 95-17/18 consisting of approximately two acres
on Egg Island for ten years, one month, and 29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April
30, 2033.

11) Application received on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #s 95-17/18

consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island from Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA) and Will
Barrio (Wellfleet, MA) to Michael Seiser, Will Barrio and Krista Lee (Wellfleet, MA).

12) Application received on 3/23/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #s 771 and 771 Ext,

consisting of 1.99 and 0.51 acres respectively, on Old Wharf Point from Berta Bruinooge
(Wellfleet, MA) and Evan Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) to Evan Bruinooge and Casey Semple
(Wellfleet, MA).



13) Application received on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license # 2008-02 consisting
of 1.5 acres on Field Point from Clinton Austin (Wellfleet, MA) to Clinton Austin and Kaitlyn
Sarazin (Wellfleet, MA).

In addition, the following continued public hearings will also be re-considered by the Selectboard:

CONTINUED FROM 3/21/2023 ~ Application received 1/18/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license
#s 855, 855-B and 855-C totaling approximately 3.6 acres on Field Point from Michael DeVasto (Wellfleet,
MA) and Michael Ramsdell (Wellfleet, MA) to Northern Collective, Inc. (Wellfleet, MA).

CONTINUED FROM 3/21/2023 ~ Application received 1/10/2023 for a grant extension (to be numbered
#99-1 Ext) to shellfish grant license #99-1 consisting of approximately .43 acres on Mayo Beach from
Angela Osowski (Wellfleet, MA), Robert Mallory (Wellfleet, MA) and Mary Mallory (Wellfleet, MA).

Recommendation of the Shellfish Constable will be available in the April 18, 2023, Selectboard’s packet.
In person: 715 Old King’s Highway (Adult Community Center)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/856896048067? pwd=blpIVFFBZzViQOXNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09

Meeting ID: 856 8960 4806 ~ Passcode: 611877 ~Dial by your location; +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

WELLFLEET SELECTBOARD



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~J A [l d
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Advisory Board
DESIRED ACTION: | To remove section 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from
Grant Areas from the Town of Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations.
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to remove section 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish
) from Grant Areas from the Town of Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy
and Regulations.
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

ot

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2023

TO:  Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Members

RE: deletion of 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas from the Town of
Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations

Dear Selectboard members:

As the Shellfish Advisory Board and the Shellfish Department worked to provide forms for
shellfishermen to bring appeal requests for public hearings to the Selectboard, we
discovered that Section 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas did not
outline the requirement per Mass. General Law for a public hearing as with all grant-related
items.

As we reviewed this with the Selectboard at a public hearing on December 6, 2022, a couple
of shellfishermen voiced their concerns that this type of activity on grants should not be
allowed since we do not allow any other type of hydraulic harvesting in Welifleet Harbor.

The Selectboard asked the Shellfish Advisory Board to review this, which they did at two
meetings on December 19 and February 13. The final vote was 5-0-2 to delete this section
from the regulations. See attached minutes and email.

Thank you,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department

Phone (508) 349-0325 (j Fax (508) 349-0305




Shellfish Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
February 13, 2023 6:00 PM
Hybrid Meeting — Senior Center and Zoom

Attendees: Rebecca Taylor, Tom Siggia, John Duane, Ethan Estey, Karen Johnson,
Stephen Pickard, Nick Sirucek, Adrien Kmiec
Absent: Damian Parkington

Others: Alfred Pickard, Ben Pickard, Christopher Manulla, Deborah Burstein, Curt Felix,
Deborah Mattingly, Dwight Estey, Toby

Meeting came to order at 6:06 PM

Announcements, Open Session & Public Comments
T. Siggia discussed the Conservation meeting on Wednesday February 15. Beach re-
nourishment is on agenda.

Review and approve meeting minutes — January 30, 2023
E. Estey made motion to approve minutes with one correction. J. Duane 2"¢, all in favor
7-0.

Update on Dredging Shellfish and Mitigation (Herring River ) -~ Curt Felix

C. Felix reviewed the latest update with the Army Core on mitigation. If decision is
restoration, then we would decide the 14 acres, if enhancement, then we are looking at
28 acres to mitigate. If we allow commercial use of bottom, then Army Core could ask
for my acres. The Northeast and Southwest areas of the Herring River were discussed .
The actions that were discussed were conditionally approved.

Delete 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting — Discuss regulations

The Selectboard asked the SAB to determine if the above regulations should change.
After long discussion with board and Shellfish community, S. Pickard made motion to
prohibit Hydraulic Harvesting in Wellfleet Harbor, E. Estey 2™, vote was 5-0-2. Motion
passed. Becca and Nick abstained. Note sent to BOS on 02/14/2023

Egg Island 7.4 regulation - Discuss Boundaries

Discussion was focused on Egg Island boundary points. A couple of maps were
reviewed. The board recommends Egg Island be its own area (5) for the present grants
and wild area. Simplify boundary wording. Area should be surveyed by town to ensure
Grant renewals are not delayed. Next meeting will focus entirely on this topic.

Future topics: Egg Island — Rewrite regulations per Selectboard
Next meeting will be March 9t at 7PM at COA. T.Siggia will reach out to town to

determine if basement meeting room at town hall is available for meeting. At 8:01PM ,
E. Estey made motion to close meeting, R.Taylor 279, all in favor 7-0.



Nancx Civetta -

From: Thomas Siggia <tjsiggia@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 7:36 AM

To: Board of Selectmen

Cc: Rebekah Eldridge; Nancy Civetta; Stephen Pickard; Rebecca Taylor; John Duane; Nick
Sirucek; Karen Johnson; Ethan Estey; Damian Parkington; Adrien Kmiec

Subject: SAB February 13 meeting - Hydraulic Harvesting 7.22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ryan, the SAB recommends prohibiting Hydraulic Harvesting in the Wellfieet Harbor, After a long discussion from board
and shellfish community.
Thanks

Sent from my iPad



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~B ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To assign grant license #95-16 consisting of 0.92 acres on Egg
Island to Ross Scherma
PROPOSED I move to approve the application from Ros Scherma for
MOTION: shellfish grant license #95-16 consisting of 0.92 acres on Egg
) Island, which he was selected for in a lottery for on December
20, 2022.
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

@ Cape Cot

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2023
TO:  Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Members
RE: Assignment of shellfish grant license #95-16 to Ross Scherma

Dear Selectboard members:

On December 20, 2022, Ross Scherma was selected in the lottery for shellfish grant license
#95-16. When | spoke to the Aquaculture Specialist Chrissy Petitpas from the Mass. Division
of Marine Fisheries, she informed me that the Town would need to advertise the
assignment of this grant to the respective person it was awarded to in the lottery.

Then, we ran into the description of where grants could be located on Egg Island in our
regulations, and since grant #95-16 is located within 300 feet of the no drag line, it was not
compliant with the regulation as it was written. Ross agreed to withdraw his application
until the regulation was re-written. You approved the revised description offered by Chair
Ryan Curley at your public hearing on April 4, 2023.

So now, as part of the administrative procedure, | would ask you to please approve Ross
Scherma’s assignment to grant #95-16. As this is a grant that was previously certified and
permitted as part of the development of Egg Island, he should be able to be up and running
in time for this year’s growing season.

Thank you,

fer

Nancy Civetta
Shelifish Constable

/

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305




APPLICATION FOR SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE #95-1¢
oate: ([ /2.4 / zz

This request is being made under Mass. General I.aw. Chapter 130, Sections 57 & 59 and
the Town of Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations 7.2. Previously Established
Grants thal Become Available.

Name /3 055 Sc\'\ CH_ A —

Address _[20 _CresS n.  So- Lu<\veen

Telephone m « 7 Cell Phone CTO 8) NeB (3%a

Email Wg_ss_gcharma@%mn:\ OOWA

GENERAL INFORMATION i part

TTames O Connell 2019~ 2021 /207—2’
Andrevs Commings zozi-22 Foil
Fatne Hollow (Buva Pa™d) 2020~ 2022 RN

Pocomo Mead tua O\ St Form CNmé-ucttf) Sepr. 2022

Previous shellfishing experience:

How long have vou had a commercial shellfish permit? (list years)

2 o2
72022

How long have you lived in Wellfleet?
4’ C" ears

Additional comments: | hawe wotv¥ed M a vort tg—gj ok _s{ﬁ.n'\gs B
PN o a\Q,vMu\-(—p\-t Lpole Phﬁn{o\ W I aca qrﬂ{r:\tv\_c_e_

T et witd eysrv a oléma A0S ety o

By upplving for this license and signing helow. the applicant agrees 1o comply with the,
Town of Wellfleet s Shellfish Policy and Regututions. The applicant also ucknowledges
thet s:he will be held responsible to MGL Ch. 130 and CAIR 322, as well as the most
recent SEMAC Best Munagement Practices. DMF s vibrio comtrol plun. Nationul
Shellfish Saritation Program s Guide und DPH's Regulations for Fish und Fishery
Products, gs they apply to the harvest of shellfish governing his-hor business operations

s@:namr;?éf Applicant Sheiifish Constabic
-~



11/28/2022

Wellfleet Shellfish Office
Application for Egg Island Grant
(#95-15 & #95-16)

To Whom It May Concern,

| have been working in aquaculture since arriving in Wellfleet in 2019. | have invested a lot of
time in resource's in learning the business. Having worked with two top growers in town | have
a unique perspective on different methodologies, infrastructure and science behind the animals
and environment. | am confident that | will be able to sustain a profitable and cohesive farm in
town.

| felt the need to express my long-term desire to shellfish farm as a full-time trade and grow my
business here in town. | would like to formally express my interest in BOTH acres up for lottery
in an effort to procure a larger space that will enable me to grow. In the event that there are
not enough potential candidates &/or said candidates are not yet qualified, | would like the
opportunity to potentially be considered for both acres.

That being said, | appreciate your consideration.

Best,
Ross Scherma

)

7 «

LRy e
Additional References:
Jim O’Connell — Indian Neck- (508)237-8026
Andrew Cummings—Mayo — (617)733-1729
Bud Paine—Paine Hollow—(508)843-8597
Tom Siggia—SAB—(518)935-3093
Emil Bender—ACK Farm—(508)333-2089



Nancy Civetta

From: James O'Connell <clamfam@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Nancy Civetta

Subject: Re: Ross Scherma recommendation

: - G ; :
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
| sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it May Concern,

Ross Scherma has been a valued employee on my shellfish grant since 2019. | first met Ross when
he was ah intern with the Shellfish Advisory Board conducting a study on re-usable plastic in
aquaculture. Ross is a steward of the environment and is committed to the shellfishing

industry. Ross has performed all duties related to the planting of oysters and clams, grow out of
shelifish and grant maintenance on my farm.His responsibilities also include harvesting of oysters
following Vibrio Control protocols and harvesting clams. He runs clams on the culling machine and
culls and tumbles oysters and helps to remove oysters and gear to overwinter oysters in our root
cellars Ross is a worthy candidate for the opportunity to obtain a shellfish grant. If | can elaborate
upon his experience on my grant please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jim O'Connell

On 12/06/2022 8:52 AM Nancy Civetta <nancy.civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov> wrote:

Good marning, Jim.

As | reviewed Ross’s grant lottery applications, | read you letter, which was eloquent and nicely done.
However, the regulations specify that the letter should describe the type of work performed and any
other information which might be relevant. Could you please elaborate by responding to this email? It is
due by 8 a.m. tomorrow.

Thank you,

Nancy



Ross Scherma:
November 25, 2023
To: Wellfleet Shellfish Department

To whom it concerns,

Ross Scherma has been working with me for consistent periods of time throughout the
entire 2023 season. He has participated with early season seed and-infrastructure
deployment, culling duties, annual seed deployment, seed density breakdowns, market
practices, gear maintenance and winter preparation - including assistance with
infrastructure relay and winter storage (pit) prep.

Given the addition of Ross' prior experience working with other established shellfish
growers, | feel he is capable of managing an aquaculture site of his own. Ross is a
worthy candidate for the up-coming lottery involving two available sites on Egg Island.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

R. Andrew Cummings

Owner/Qperator

Wash-Ashore Oyster Ranch LLC Site # 752 - CCB11
Wellfleet, MA



AQUACULTURE DESCRIPTION FORM

Clear Fields

Name: Last \S\&/’léfﬂ’lé( First /{705.‘_\ M.L ID

Business Name (optional):
Mailing Address /42 /8 — éi Sevth Wellflecd mB oLt 3 F.0. Bex 538
City/Town_S, [We lflee ¢ State_ N # ZipCode 02 G F

Telephone — ~ Cell Phone (598) YbE- LG9

E-Mail Address (U0 SSScher mc\{/v ¢,1M a il conn

A. SITE DESCRIPTION

Location of proposed aquaculture license site(s) and access routes (Includeasitemap in USGS
1:24,000 or 1:25,000 format with site boundaries clearly outlined and both current and historic
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) mapped eelgrass layers depicted

on the map. The MA-ShellfAST tool may be used for generating the map and measuring distances/acreage).

City/Town: _ [W¢\\f '\« (j_i_ll\ i
Shellfish Growing Area (SGA): ( CH- |

# of Acres: cl &

\[_\ Slte boundaries defined by latitude and longltude in decimal de c%rees (i 1 e 42 36115°, -71.057083°):

Y C

z V38 ‘11%53‘01 NY3. 4. q2axe00qe NI 4192315844
5 - .oqSHIRA 1o, 044 Tei F 10094698 3

L £ Have you conducted a survey of the site (Y@? Date?

@

2 -9 Method of Survey:

2%

o<

og W

o 73 {
Average Depthat Mean Low Tide(MLW): —

A g
Mean High Tide (MHW): — {2

The site is located in an: Dintertidal area; Es/ubtidal area;[:lspans both intertidal and subtidal areas.



What type of sediment or bottorn substrate is on the site? (Benthic Habitat Conditions):

(‘/Cs«\l\ 174

Is eelgrass currently present on or within twenty-five (25) ft. of the proposed site! (Y@‘? 5\1

If eelgrass is present or currently/historically mapped by DEP within the shellfish growing area,
what is the shortest distance to actual or mapped eelgrass from the proposed site? ft.

Are there shellfish currently on the site (\@)‘7 i I\J

If yes what species and approximate densities?

Is the proposed grant site located within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC@}N )?

4o > —
Is the p\oposed gra\nt site located within Natural Heritage Endangered Species Project (NHESP)
mapped habitat @jN )? If yes, you must submit a MESA Project Review Checklist to NHESP.

]

Is the proposed grant site located within an Outstanding Resource Walers (Y@?)_

Is there an Environmental Justice (1)) population located within 1-mile of the project site (ﬁ/I\DI)??

If so, please complete the atfached supplement to this form for projects located within 1-mile of EJ
populations.

Describe whether alternative locations were considered and identify the siting criteria used to select
this site and the characteristics of the site that make it suitable for aquaculture use. It may be helpful
for this evaluation to be based on the siting criteria identified in DMF's Shellfish Planting Guidelines
and the Army Corps of Engineers General Permit for Aquaculture. .

s

Has the site been used for private shellfish propagation within the last two years (\(/IF\]\)P

Has the site been used for municipal shellfish propagation within the last two years ( @9 i )

1. Proposed aquaculture license sites with eelgrass present within the footprint or within 25 fi. of eelgrass
will not be granted certification by DMF. 2



B. SPECIES TO BE CULTURED

What species of shellfish do you plan to cultivate? (Select all that apply)

astern Oyster
Quahog or Hard Clam
Softshell Clam or Steamer

D Surf Clam

D Razor Clam

l:] Bay Scallop
I___I Blue Mussel

D Other

Do you propose on-bottom placement of cultch or spat on shell on the site (Y@%’

If yes, explain.

C. GEAR

What methods of culture will be used (specify by species if necessary)?

4

On- bottom |7} Off- bottomn submerged

Off- bottom floating

Describe the type of gear to be utilized for each species to be cultured, include dimensions (Cages,
Racks, Trays, Bags, Nets, Floating): Depending on the gear type used, the project may require
additional permitting by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP).
Consult with your Harbormaster, and if needed, with the MassDEP Waterways Program.

() K&CE&B < (?)ou:&& &) Ok\SHV’

t

* L Qloor [ U - huok S
L) [O* net 3 ¢ /

cf eermi§

*Include with your submission of this form a site map on a USGS 1:24,000 map with site
boundaries clearly outlined and a cross-section schematic of the gear to be deployed on the site. 3



If you will utilize floating gear, what measures will you take to deter birds (bird deterrence plan required)?

D Kites/streamers

I___l Faux predators

D Wire cage exclusion
D Sweeps/spinners
D Sonic deterrents

D Other

Please describe your bird deterrence plan: p/ / /

What methods will you utilize to harvest shellfish? (Hand, Drag, Other) Please describe:

How will the proposed license site be marked? (Buoy color, Type, Lines, Anchor)




How will you access the license site?

Skty / ow - Foct—
!

What equipment do you plan on utilizing to maintain the license site and transport product?

5

97 ‘
Vehicle: Make: B:\( A Model: Tacom Q

<

Boat: Make: ﬂom\ \_’r)(;“,k? Model:  , vatous cra & =

Will any accessory structures be used on the license site? (barge, float, upweller, etc.)

Will this be a seasonal operation (gear and product removed from site in winter) or year-round?

Year coond  (alt ot v cewoved A Wl

Please include any additional information here:

-

D. CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

After voting to grant the site license at a duly advertised public hearing (M.G.L. ¢.130 §60), the Select
Board of the municipality must submit a request for site certification to the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF). A site inspection that may include a site survey will be performed by DMF. 1f DMF determines
that issuance of the site license and operational activities thereunder will have no substantial adverse
impacts to natural resources and existing fisheries, DMF will issue a conditional certification letter to
the municipality and include a summary table that identifies other existing and conditionally certified
aquaculture sites, gear types, and acreage within the same embayment as the proposed site.



This table will be used to assess cumulative impacts if the project is subject to environmental review
by the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) Office and should be submitted as an
attachment with your MEPA filing. If the project is subject to the MEPA Special Review Procedure

(SRP), the applicant hereby acknowledges and agrees to following the procedures set forth in the
SRP. The SRP can be viewed here.

All information furnished on this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 will

notify the Division Marine Fisheries Shellfish Sanitation and Management Program immediately of
any changes.

Signature of Applicant Vﬂ Y l// = Date // 2 5: /2023
/ / r
i

Division of Marine Fisheries
ATTN: Aquaculture Coordinator
706 South Rodney French Boulevard
New Bedford, MA 02744

Phone: (508) 742-9766



SUPPLEMENT TO DMF AQUACULTURE DESCRIPTION FORM

Only For Projects Located Within 1 Mile of Environmental Justice (EJ) Populations

Describe any public hearings or other public
outreach conducted in relation to the
project. Were there any concerns raised
during the municipality’s public hearing or
other process? If so, how were they
resolved?

Indicate whether the project is located
within a municipality that exhibits
“vulnerable health EJ criteria.” as indicated
on the DPI LI T'ool, and specify the
relevant public health criteria.

Navigate to the DPH EJ Tool, click the “EJ
Data and Reporis” tab at the top of the
webpage, find your municipality in the
table, review the “Vulnerable Health EJ
Criteria Met” column of the table.

E.g., Town of XX meets vulnerable health EJ criteria for heart
attack, low birth weight, childhood lead, childhood asthma.

Identify potential environmental or public
health benefits of the project that may
extend to the identified EJ populations.

CIWater quality benefits
[JRecreational opportunity
({lCommercial opportunity
OOther (please specify)

Identify any environmental or public health
impacts of the project that may extend (o
the identified EJ populations.

[JBird attraction/water quality degradation
[OHindrance of recreational opportunity
[OHindrance of subsistence activities
ClOther (please specify)




9661 2 AHVNYEIS QISINTY. - i

T e
6661 1z 1SNINV -

ANVIST O0F LV SINVYO HSITIIHS R B | p—

GIS0I0Yd DNIMOHS

HOHYVH LATTATIIM NI QNVT J0 HILIMS

!
\\.\\
\\\l\
\\
\\
\\\
\\\ - w-
7 ,
el sawi oy ,.,
\\\ \
e ¥ A
- Vo ga-gs -
.\\\ m?
. ..u i ¥
ze-c6 | B
i ) N
Gt‘%. _m
ZGL# - i 5 £z -56
| " | M;
K- m 9266 %
1y
.~ u.._" w
y  I£-56 b -
| { e \
L] m —~ _\ i \
~% 3 22-66
W i ,r_. ﬂ.«.-
., e We 4E—SE6 \
w&. n/m !.k... =
# | 06-66 ./ N
4 - ,
g i o la __ ., !
Mq e ‘_.: B M_,_. 12-68 . \
o e r 82-66 ¥ p. . ....L £ / V8 Fud OS 0000+ 6 SIOT ZE
ﬁ 62-56 3 i P i IV G8¢ 6=
ol . . FiUd OS 000082 T=V
y - £ VANV INFHD dISOd0dd




/oG

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ENGLAND DIVISION, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
424 TRAPELO ROAD
WALTHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02254-9149

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

January 23, 1996

Regulatory Division
CENED-OD-R
1996-60051

Karl Rask

The Resource, Inc.
P.O. Box 2837

16 Cummings Road
Orleans, MA 62653

Dear Mr. Rask:

This is to inform you that we have reviewed your application, on behalf of the
Town of Wellfleet,to engage in activities and deploy structures associated with
shellfish aquaculture facilities in a 30 acre site in Wellfleet Harbor at Wellfleet,
Massachusetts, as shown on your plan entitled: “ PROPOSED GRANT AREA”,
undated, portion attached.

Based on the information you have provided, we have determined that your
project will have only minimal individual or cumulative environmental effects,
and therefore qualifies for authorization under the Massachusetts
Programmatic General Permit (PGP), provided that you comply with the
following special conditions:

1. Deployment of gear and structures is limited to a height no
greater than 18" off the bottom. Other than buoys demarcating the
zone, there shall be no gear or lines in the water column.

2. The permittee (Town of Wellfleet) shall ensure that leaseholders
or grantees who may be assigned the use of all or part of the zone
are in compliance with the terms and conditions of this
authorization.

The activity authorized herein must be performed in compliance with the
special conditions provided above, and all the terms and conditions of the PGP.
Enclosed is a copy of the PGP permit requirements. Please review it carefully to
familiarize yourself with its contents. You may wish to discuss the conditions
of this authorization with your contractor to ensure the work can be
accomplished in a manner that conforms to all requirements. You are
responsible for complying with all of the permits' requirements and conditions;




therefore, you should be certain that whoever does the work fully understands
all of the conditions.

Please note that this determination does not constitute an authorization to
proceed until all other applicable state and local permits are obtained.

Performing work not specifically authorized by this permit, starting work
without obtaining other applicable state and local approvals, or failing to
comply with the permit conditions may subject you to the enforcement
provisions of our regulations.

Condition 31 of the PGP (page 7) provides one year for the completion of work
commenced prior to the expiration of this PGP on March 1, 2600. You will
need to apply for reauthorization for any work (deployment of gear} in Corps
jurisdiction that is not completed by that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Grant Kelly, Regulatory Project
Manager, at (617) 647-8491 or toll-free at 800-343-4789 or 866-362-4367 if
calling within Massachusetts.

Sincerely,

Karen Kirk Adams

Chief, Permits Branch

Regulatory Division
Enclosures

Copy Furnished:

Michael Hickey, MA DMF, Sandwich, MA




/

PROPOSED GRANT AREA

A=1,280,000 5@. FT =
=29.385 AC £

32 LOTS @ 40.000 5@ FTt FA.

4752

e i GRAPHIC SCALE

g2 T e
Rjg’:";s T
Pt
i SKETCH OF LAND IN WELLFLEET HARBOR
SHOWING FROPOSED
, o o SHELLFISH GRANTS AT EGG ISLAND
it asrorures i - AUGUST 27, 1995*

A — “REVISED FEBRUARY 22, 1996




[%E(BEUW[E

By
APPLICATION FOR SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE #95-1§

oate: )/ Z_ﬁ_/ zz

This request is being made under Mass, General Law. Chapter 130, Sections 57 & 59 and
the Town of Wellflect Shelifishing Policy and Regulations 7.2. Previously Established
Grants that Become Available,

Name /‘( >3- ggh&rm&
Address (2. CesS Ln. 5‘2: (e NFYe e A
- c b )
Telephone LFRXE. f Cell Phone S‘OB) T I

Email rcsssonws@%méV Cowa_

GENERAL INFORMATION i Pari
Tames O Commell 20(q-2021 /2022
Andrevs Commbngs  2o021-22 Full
Fetne Hollow (Bugq Poame) 2020~ 20722 &)
Pocomo Mead 0w 0\{Si-u- Tarn CNauf\&-uc}*_cf) ge_F;-. 2022
How long have you had a commercial shellfish permit? (list years)

2 02|
2022

Previous shellfishing experience:

How long have you lived in Wellfleet?
4/ 9 cors

Additional comments: | tawve wow¥ed o o vour (2 hy ok ‘Ser}\‘ﬂcs <
M A aguectlbore 2polR P.J\v\cn\ W aca e xpmerdence
T -t worlid TXVEL ai g “ﬁ-t N e A I

By applying for this license and signing below. the upplicant ugrees 1o comply with the,
Tovwn of Wellfleer s Shellfisk Policy and Regulutions. The applicant also ucknowledges
that s:he will be held responsible 10 MGL Ch. 130 and CAIR 322, us well us the most
recent SEMAC Best Munagement Praciices, DME s vibrio contral plan. National
Shellfish Sunitation Program s Guide and DPH s Regulations fov Fish amd Fishery
Products. gs lhey upply ta the harvest of shellfish governing his-her businesy operations

'/ N e e S ot AL
Scﬁlalur\ of Applicant Sheilfish Conslable



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

PUBLIC HEARINGS
~C ~

REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta

DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Rus Apgar of shellfish grant license
#’s 95-27/28

PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Russ Apgar of shellfish grant

MOTION: license #’s 95-27/28 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg
Island for ten years and 28 days beginning April 2, 2023 and
expiring April 30, 2033.

SUMMARY:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TUWN OF WELLFLEET

on Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selecthoard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Russ Apgar on February 21, 2023, to renew shellfish grant
license numbers #95-27 and #95-28, consisting of approximately two acres on Egg
Island, for a period of ten years.

I reviewed his annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production requirements. They

are.

I reviewed his state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. They are.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Russ Apgar’s licenses for shellfish grant #s
95-27/28 be renewed for ten years and 28 days beginning April 2, 2023, and expiring
April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLALEET

o0 Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Welllleet, Massachusetts 02667

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 19, 2022
TO: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Members
RE: Administrative change for grant license expiration dates moving forward

Dear Selectboard members:

As the Wellfleet Shellfish Department staff reviewed the list of 11 grants up for renewal in
2022, we realized that each group of grants had a different expiration date, which would
have meant at least nine different public hearings. This seemed daunting for us and
disrespectful regarding the Selectboard’s time.

We spoke with other towns about when they renewed their grant licenses, and the Eastham
Shellfish Constable explained how she, too, had encountered this problem and decided to
change the expiration dates all to be the same date each year. We thought this was a good
idea.

We looked for a time when it would be feasible for grant holders to do the paperwork
(better in the winter/early spring), when the department would have time (early spring) and
when it would best be accommodated by the Selectboard’s schedule (once Annual Town
Meeting preparation has ended) and came up with April 30.

I then reached out to the grant holders up for renewal this year and explained the change to
them. All agreed that it made perfect sense and said that it was fine with them to make this
change, even if it meant that their license terms would be slightly less than the 10 years
requested.

Michael Parlante preferred an even shorter term so that the licenses up for renewal this
year would expire with his other grant licenses. We have no problem with this, and when
those all come up for renewal next, we can have them expire together on April 30.

| believe that it is in all our best interest to work efficiently and make the best use of
everyone’s time with this change. | am happy to answer any questions you may have at your
meeting on September 27, 2022.

Thank you,

T oo AT
-

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305




APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

Date: o> ';\ }%

TO: Board of Selectmen
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

1/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # G52 AT 95 3\73 , located at

£ 49 4 SLAND , in Wellfleet MA and consisting of @2 acres, w1 IN
:-‘).jv‘l_,}. ,‘\.«‘i’ ’;’; [l (‘;)“0\3 ,"‘/\';i
o dat/qd Bl RIPR X5 ,fora (ﬁve)@ year period.
Lot X gy "
‘ AN iaaY

I/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.

N~
{WQ( C\'.]flﬁg’/\

;Signature

’\Zus"y‘&w /‘\QQ AR

Name
| Yo Bo X 999
Mailing Address
Wit fies |

L\ Qlesk, 02667

SO0%-237 (308

Telephone Number




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~D ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Edwin C., Jr. and Lisbeth Berrio,
and Jeffrey Pickard of shellfish grant license #s 95-11/12
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal fro Edwin C.,Jr., (Wellfleet, MA),
MOTION: and Lisbeth Berrio (Wellfleet, MA) and Jeffrey Pickard
) (Wellfleet, MA) of shellfish grant license #’s 05-11/12 consisting
of approximately two acres on Egg Island for nine years, seven
SUMMARY: months and three days beginning September 27, 2923, and
) expiring April 30, 2033
Project Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLALBET

o0 Capt Cod

300 Mamn Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Edwin C., Jr., Lisbeth Berrio and Jeffrey Pickard on March
31, 2023, to renew shellfish grant license numbers #95-11 and #95-12, consisting of
approximately two acres on Egg Island, for a period of ten years.

I reviewed their annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production requirements. They
are.

I reviewed their state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. They are.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Edwin C., Jr., Lisbeth Berrio and Jeffrey
Pickard’s licenses for shellfish grant #s 95-11/12 be renewed for nine years, seven
months, and three days, beginning September 27, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

E@EHWE Date: /J)Pf‘ '—3’%

|
MAR 31 2 [l
) 4 -
TO: Board of Selectmen By W /i’(wf(;f— - ¥
300 Main Street Y
Wellfleet, MA 02667

3

I 57 - ~
I/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License % qu N ] 4 = T RS , located at

% s b2 b+ = .
( (4 \(y \f J‘ (] \(\ , in Wellfleet, MA and consisting of }f‘i/ { , /L acres,
=3

and with an issue date of j ll ) l '3 , and an expiration date of 3 l ! l 2

for a (five) year period.

7

I/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording
and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.
2/{/,‘4

. ,}»‘ / : /I
Q("ﬂj ( Ay 1.{“\(«'\3&/\3\‘(‘ ‘Zé/,&x [Vr{ J
ignature Signature Svénature

)
FObsin ~ KLESI0 JA kﬁ\ﬂtﬂ\( Naudle J‘EFFRETY RC)/\ﬂ@

Name Name Name
g{—‘;‘ammr.l" ZvE }I) SU:N‘\H Ll“\ }%/5&)( /%07

Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
lelislee7 e AT CET WereEer 03647
F2? 349 2o09¢ N9 D068k (508 3496477
Telephone Telephone Telephone

Koot Com




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I II
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
(e d E ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Jacob Dalby and Justin Dalby of
shellfish grant license #’s 95-31/32
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Jacob Dalby (Wellfleet, MA)
MOTION: and Justin Dalby (Wellfleet, MA) of shellfish grant license #’s 95-
) 31/32 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island for 10
years, one month, and 29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and
Summary: expiring April 30, 2033.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

i~

o Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11,2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Jacob Dalby and Justin Dalby on March 28, 2023, to
renew shellfish grant license numbers #95-31 and #95-32, consisting of approximately
two acres on Egg Island, for a period of ten years.

I reviewed their annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production requirements. They
are.

I reviewed their state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. Justin does not have a propagation permit, but Jacob does, and
that is enough. I am waiting for Justin to bring in his state seller’s card, but he does have
his town commercial shellfishing permit. Jacob has both.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Jacob Dalby and Justin Dalby’s licenses for
shellfish grant #s 95-31/32 be renewed for 10 years, one month, and 29 days beginning
March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

E@EHWE Date:Q'“Q-QQaZ
MAR 28 2023
TO: Board of Selectmen By %
300 Main Street '

Wellfleet, MA 02667

1/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # q 4 -0 '! 95 “IL; , located at
E%% lslan d , in Wellfleet MA and consisting of Z. acres,

1S5V E DAY > [2013 ond
AN AE )
240 AT W (1] lif}%,fora(ﬁve@yearpcriod_

N

1/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.

Dl )
GlepA E S¥nature

Joegun Delby Dacch Qb

/V/‘\“/V(é; Name
M_.\\Skww 41 Ceace lalley 6d.
S 7 Mailing Address
AAAL LA &-AD W(,[Iclﬂﬁ-t N\A
02647
0B -237-4eG 24 (612) 965- %46

Ieve Telephone Number



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
"~ F ~7
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal Andy Jacob of shellfish grant license
#16-01
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA)
MOTION: of shellfish grant license #16-01consisiting of 0.78 acres on Old
) Wharf Point for ten years, one months, and six days beginning
March 24, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

o Cape ot

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Andrew Jacob on April 3, 2023, to renew shellfish grant
license number #16-01, consisting of approximately one acre at Old Wharf Point, for a
period of ten years.

I reviewed his annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure this grant was meeting minimum production requirements. It is.

I reviewed his state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. They are.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Andrew Jacob’s licenses for shellfish grant
# 16-01 be renewed for ten years, one month, and six days beginning March 24, 2023,
and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

4|23
E (E E ﬂ w E Date: 1 1
APR d
TO: Board of Selectmen @ 7
300 Main Street By% !(uvga/
Wellfleet, MA 02667
I/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # 16 - o , located at

fj IQ \N haﬁ @0 ‘ RH. . in Wellfleet, MA and consisting of ..;.. acres,

and with an issue date of 5 '24 ZGIG , and an expiration date of 6 24 yd 02 3

for a (five) {ten j’i\ year period.

I/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in grantmg sa1d renewal.
FIRAMSFCLE

74 /:;/
S:gnaz;/ /2 Signature Signa’t/uré

Andeew Ndesn (cax]

Name Name Name
¥ :
Z50 Old \Nhd(d , 3 <ol
Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
Gr1- 538 -2170 P 720l 73
Telephone Telephone Telephone

wel\rleeloisterere) omon

Email Email J Emall




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18,2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~ (5 ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the transfer of grant license #16-01 from Andy Jacob
to Andy Jacob and James Kearing
PROPOSED I move to approve the transfer of grant license #16-01 consisting
MOTION: of 0.78 acres on Old Wharf Point from Andy Jacob (Wellfleet,
) MA) to Andy Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) and James Kearing
(Wellfleet, MA).
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLALEET

a Cage Cad

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant transfer recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

Dear Selectboard members:

I received an application on 4/3/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #16-01
consisting of one acre on Old Wharf Point from Andrew Jacob (Wellfleet, MA) to
Andrew Jacob and James Kearing (Wellfleet, MA).

James Kearing has been working on Andrew’s grant for more than the three years
required by the Town of Wellfleet’s regulations. He has a current 2023 commercial
shellfishing permit. You will find here attached the required paperwork to document his
eligibility.

I recommend that shellfish grant license #16-01 be transferred from Andrew Jacob to
Andrew Jacob and James Kearing.

Attached please find the transfer application and other required documentation.

Respectfully submitted,

”~

%7'—x Lo el

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

EGEIVE L 4‘1\13

APR 3

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard contbos
300 Main Street By ’ﬂc _'f-ZC Vs
Welifleet, MA 02667 ’

A

I/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License # 16 Ol

rom_ ANdfew) Ndcop
o__AudfeW T3k & JAMES KEARING

Said grant license is located at 010 WAA(F PO + , in Wellfleet, MA
and consisting of acres, as shown on a plan prepared
by OUHZY Nbgf and dated 60]6207—\
/’:_ i
- = o
A .
P
Sign. Signature Signature
Andfew Jdcab James Keax b4
Name Name Name | .
250 old WhirF RD (0J [{esh il (n
Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
24470 YIS G17-S38-2|70
Telephone Telephone Telephone

\WellHestoySterer @ amail ce

Email Email Email




SAMNES LEAR N 6

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMENT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

%pplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing.

ﬁApplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

E/Applicant is 18 years of age or older.

&{pproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
to them for aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

E{MI other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

E’{At this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease,

‘i\'}} J [ If applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been
obtained.

[0 The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfieet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed
Moﬁs, OR,

The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, gler at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the ShellfisirDepartment.

This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant
describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant.

The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

\{‘l\f [0 For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be

reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation
for the Selectboard.

EJ/The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

dThe applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and , as well as the most recent SEMAC Be



| S
-

’ - 1 . 1Ciiist 1) B
and Reg ns shery , as they apply to the harvest of shellflsh
governmg his/her busmess operatlons

%he applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS
Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area (Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marlne Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).
Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Welifleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aguaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



4123
1 ANJRW Jieob , hawe beey
\\\()fkmﬂ Wi i) (fdmes keam.'? the WSf
five Yeals ov W Form. He has
3 ffm  QloSp and Uncle/‘”sfandm? oF

Propﬁaaﬁ(m and hdrvcsﬂh} O‘ISYe‘yg,
If bQ,h'UQ he Wil) be 3 WOW“&Q[FUI
adddion 1o he Shellfish cvlture dnd

inductly OF Welifreet and peyond.




To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From: Aou{V\ﬁ’\S V\é cxginj
Date: L{/ 3/2 3

L) oum es /Xecu(‘\’\r\\j , agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing
Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shelifish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely,

——
~ 4
-~

/

s



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
1~ H ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Nate Johnson and Rodney Avery of
shellfish grant license #05-01
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Nate Johnson (Wellfleet, MA)
and Rodney Avery (Wellfleet, MA) of shellfish grant license #05-
MOTION: . . .
01 consisting of 0.99 acres in Loagy Bay for nine years, seven
months, and three days, beginning on September 27, 2023, and
expiring April 30, 2033.
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

o)

o0 Cope Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Nate Johnson and Rodney Avery on March 29, 2023, to
renew shellfish grant license #05-01 consisting of one acre on Lieutenant Island for a
period of 10 years.

At their renewal last September, Nate Johnson inquired about subdividing this grant
between him and Rodney. The Selectboard asked me to request an opinion from Town
Counsel to this regard and renewed their license for one year in order to explore this.
Town Counsel opinion is attached. This opinion was discussed at Shellfish Advisory
Board on November 29, 2022, and they decided to take no action. Minutes attached. I
emailed the Selectboard this opinion on January 27, 2023 (see attached), and at your
meeting on January 31, you discussed subdividing grants coming up for lottery, but not
crafting a regulation to accommodate subdividing grants already held by private parties.

Therefore, I let Nate and Rodney know that they could renew their license for the ten-
year duration as they were going to do last fall. I reviewed their annual grant reports and
compared them with the grant inspections we conducted to ensure this grant was meeting
minimum production requirements. It is. I reviewed their state propagation and
commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they were in good standing. They are.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, | recommend that Nate Johnson and Rodney Avery’s licenses
for grant #05-01 be renewed for nine years, seven months, and three days, beginning
September 27, 2023 and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



Nancz Civetta _

From: Gregg J. Corbo <GCorbo@k-plaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Nancy Civetta

Ce: Richard Waldo; Carolyn M. Murray

Subject: RE: Questions about subdividing shellfish grants
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

AL IO This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nancy.
| am writing to follow-up on our telephone call and further explain my answers to your original questions.

As to the two grants that have been returned to the Town and are subject to the lottery, it is my opinion that these grants
can be carved up by the Selectboard and offered to the public subject to the terms and conditions on all other grants as
described in the regulations. In other words, they are just like any other grant, only smaller. if, however, the Board
wishes to make these new grants subject io special conditions, | recommend that those conditions be spalled out in the
regulations.

As to grants that are currently held by private parties, there is nothing in the regulations or General Laws that addresses
the issue of subdivision. Although an argument can be made that subdivision can be allowed by a transfer of a portion of
a grant, there are many variable situations that may arise as a result of an ad hoc subdivision process. Therefore, if the
Board is willing to entertain requests to subdivide existing grants, | recommend that it establish a process by regulation.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions in this regard.

-Gregg

Gregg J. Corbo, Esq.

KP | LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

O: (617) 654-1764

F:(817) 654 1735

gcorbo@k-plaw.com
www k-pDlaw com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and attachments thereto,
if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.



Nancy Civetta

From: Nancy Civetta

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Board of Selectmen

Subject: FW: Questions about subdividing shellfish grants

Dear Selectboard members,

Because our Town Counsel opinions are subject to attorney-client privilege, | am emailing you the below
correspondence between me and Town Counsel regarding the possibility of subdividing grants instead of providing it in
your 1/31/2023 packet.

Given the below opinion, | feel comfortable that subdividing the grants up for lottery will NOT set a precedent that other
grant holders could now refer to in order to make a case for subdividing theirs. Should the Selectboard wish to entertain
the subdivision of an existing grant between multiple grant holders, Town Counsel is advising that you create a
regulation to provide for it. | do not believe that we need to go down this road as | don’t think it is the Town's
responsibility to referee and solve problems between grant holders.

Please see my memo in your 1-31-2023 packet for my recommendation to approve the subdivision of the two grants up
for lottery.

Thank you for your consideration of this,
Nancy

Nancy Civetta

Shellfish Constable

Town of Welifleet
C:617-901-7193

0: 508-349-0325

E: t

300 Main St.

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Check for news and updates on

From: Gregg J. Corbo <GCorbo@k-plaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Nancy Civetta <Nancy.Civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Cc: Richard Waldo <Richard.Waldo @wellfleet-ma.gov>; Carolyn M. Murray <CMurray@k-plaw.com>
Subject: RE: Questions about subdividing shellfish grants

'\ This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
' sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nancy.

1 am writing to follow-up on our telephone call and further explain my answers to your original questions.



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE
Date: g_(: -2 7- '}3

TO: Selectboard
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

I/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # Q S ’O! , located at

/ 0 d~\;€‘/\aﬂ‘{' -IS! Mo{ in Wellfleet MA and consisting of ) acres,
55 VEDATE : ‘ﬂﬁwgz
fﬁ@w VAT 4 rﬁ)r P((ten) year period.

I/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

.

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.

R ré\( S, X K

LM

Signature \

FE Dolmson

Name
G s ~Hid g
rh 7eL_Lrll e 39wy 035
MR b AODRETS Mailing Address!
2/ b)) \wJe\\Cleet™ Ma._oaer 7
ECEIVER s od 2 Ny
AR 79 207 Tele flwnu.ﬂvmzor‘ Telephone Number

| By




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II I
Meeting Date: April 18,2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~7 I )
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Robert Olson and Barbara Olson of
shellfish grant license #’s 95-1/2/3/4
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Robert Olson (Wellfleet, MA)
MOTION: and Barbara Olson (Wellfleet, MA) of shellfish grant license #’s
) 95-1/2/3/4 consisting of approximately four acres on Egg Island
for ten years, one month, and twenty-nine days beginning March
S 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.
ummary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

o2

oa Cape Cod.

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Robert Olson and Barbara Olson on March 28, 2023, to
renew shellfish grant license numbers 95-1, 95-2, 95-3 and 95-4, consisting of
approximately four acres total on Egg Island, for a period of ten years.

I reviewed their annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production requirements. They
are.

I reviewed their state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. Barbara does not have a propagation permit, but Robert does, and
that is enough. Both have Town and State commercial shellfishing permits.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Robert Olson and Barbara Olson’s licenses
for shellfish grant #s 95-1, 95-2, 95-3 and 95-4 be renewed for ten years, one month, and
29 days beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

4

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

E[BE”WE” Date:jIQ?/Q«DQ?

MAR 28 ;

2 2

2 >

—

1 \L\i

TO: Board of Selectmen By ‘7;& %z; 1A
300 Main Street :
Wellfleet, MA 02667

— Z
1/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # C? 5 ! / L / 3} / , located at

E 6 G ISI-’A"JD , in Wellfleet, MA and consisting of 2 acres,

and with an issue date of 3/ { _/lo 155 , and an expiration date of 3 / / / 2023
for a (five) year period.

1/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.

Signature Signature Signature
 ( ™7

%"'&’k‘ ﬂéilaﬂn(’%f_m\)

Name Name Name
RoBELT Orsgn

Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address

S5 OLD Lawg SAwWE=

PO/D ROnD

Telephone Telephone Telephone
é‘og/) 1372517 (7 7-'—/> 722 - Yy 2

Email Email Email

bolsow 3% @vevizon vet SAME



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~ J ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the renewal for Michael Seiser and Will Barrio of
shellfish grant license #’s 95-17/18
PROPOSED I move to approve the renewal for Michael Seiser (Wellfleet,
MOTION: MA) and Will Barrio (Wellfleet, MA) of shellfish grant license
) #’s 95-17/18 consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island
for ten years, one month, and twenty-nine days beginning March
S 1, 2023, and expiring on April 30, 2033.
ummary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

o)

on Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant renewal recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application from Michael Seiser and Will Barrio on April 4, 2023, to renew
shellfish grant license #95-17 and #95-18, consisting of approximately two acres on Egg
Island, for a period of ten years.

I reviewed their annual grant reports and compared them with the grant inspections we
conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production requirements. They

are,

I reviewed their state propagation and commercial shellfishing permits to make sure they
were in good standing. They are.

As per my memo regarding moving expiration dates for all grants from now on to April
30 of their expiration year, I recommend that Michael Seiser and Will Barrio’s licenses
for shellfish grant #s 95-17/18 be renewed for ten years, one month, and 29 days
beginning March 1, 2023, and expiring April 30, 2033.

Attached please find the renewal application.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Civetta
Shelifish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

ECEIVE pue: 4[4[ 23

APR 42[1%3
N Faeynp 3%

TO: Board of Selectmen By
300 Main Street :
Wellfleet, MA 02667

A( - 1 (=
I/We hereby request renewal of Shellfish Grant License # T? [ ? + 0( > Jg: located at

C’//C‘r{ v | SLAN D , in Wellfleet, MA and consisting of 7~ 3 acres,

and with an issue date of D ] ) ! V\AUG , and an expiration date of j?/ [ f 1279 %

A OF L LANTE i
for a (five){(ten) year period.

I/We agree to pay to the Town Clerk, within thirty days after approval, the annual fee and $1.00 for recording

and $ 4.00 for costs incurred by the Town of Wellfleet in granting said renewal.

X i X

Signature ' Signature Signature -
WL LM &AL M CRACL S SER L e
Name Name Name o 0

[0 Do Fred it #Yl

Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
- i e C o IR 3 g
et er mA iz/E7 Y T5e 20 LIPUISTEY M drees
Scy £&'s (2 ¢ UL 349 220 124-222157(
Telephone Telephone Telephone

O9S A tawe SucilFKe 5.'(-2% L2 Cem
Email Email Email




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
i K 1~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the transfer of grant license #’s 95-17/18 consisting
of approximately two acres on Egg Island from Michael Seiser
and Will Barrio to Michael Seiser, Will Barrio and Krista Lee.
PROPOSED I move to approve the transfer of grant license #’s 95-17/18
MOTION: consisting of approximately two acres on Egg Island from
’ Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA) and Will Barrio (Wellfleet, MA)
to Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA), Will Barrio (Wellfleet, MA)
and Krista Lee (Wellfleet, MA).
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

~

o Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11,2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant transfer recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

Dear Selectboard members:

I received an application on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #95-17 and
#95-18 consisting of two acres on Egg Island from Michael Seiser (Wellfleet, MA) and
William Barrio (Wellfleet, MA) to Michael Seiser, William Barrio and Krista Lee
(Wellfleet, MA).

Krista Lee has been working on these grants for more than the three years required by the
Town of Wellfleet’s regulations. In addition, she has a current 2023 commercial
shellfishing permit and has held and used a commercial shellfishing permit for many
years. You will find here attached the required paperwork to document her eligibility.

I recommend that shellfish grant license #s 95-17/18 be transferred from Michael Seiser
and William Barrio to Michael Seiser, William Barrio and Krista Lee.

Attached please find the transfer application and other required documentation.
Respectfully submitted,

f

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

Date: ) ) S0 !23

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard|
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

|
& (L >
I/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License # Q 9 / f T 7 S-18

From /L’ { e )«ux , \SZ/.'!\S'C’ o V\c’)} Wi | ] i e ;Ea. Yees

To_Michae \Sﬂcfsc 2 William Barrie | vl Miﬁ?‘“ /Lff’

Said grant license is located at = ~f7};_ s fenid , in Wellfleet, MA
77

/

and consisting of 1o acres, as shown on a plan prepared

w_Slade Aosociates  mgoea -2 11295

© ) / o
‘/£M% "3.‘_.‘-. e 2 \_:( :*_x%,m
L

Signature Signature Signature

M. Ke §¢}> ¢r” L/ am ani© Jris J& l CE
Name Name Name

[ Be:,)c G5l I,/ . 5%’? nY ool Fro Bow 51F
Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address

Sowdp el Fleel , MA CAE I A 290 224g 2 S et gkl Jeed 1 1A

P20t 3 1 ‘ 026l

(774)722- 15 FL Sog (&5 (2 7% [613)459) 7927
Telephone Telephone Telephone

)'H'SC!“;C( \ I~ (& Grra ].com Ji?s/(/'/c..r\i SLM/-//%)"'Z'U ! kst 2929 y;.--/\cc,c Cvin

Email ) Email A B mail




KKISTA LeE

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMENT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

Applicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing.

E{pplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

Applicant is 18 years of age or older.

Approval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
to them for aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

Dﬁther licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

At this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

N\P(D if applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been
obtained.

Ae applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed

I;tzﬁ reports, OR,
The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aguaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by

the Sheg?yﬁepartment.
—> his shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant
describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant.

D(eapplicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shelifish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

N\RD For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation

ySelectboard.
The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and R 322, as well as the most recent



=524 ’ ptofs, ! £,

and 1y icts, as they ap;ply to the _ha:v_est Q)‘f.she-llfish

govefn,ipg his/her bu.si“ness operatlons

[D4e applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shelifishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS

Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shelifish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; {2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and {5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area (Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shelifish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).

Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or oider, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shelifishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



April 4, 2023
To Whom It May Concern,

Krista Lee has been a Wellfleet Resident since 1996.
She has owned a home in Wellfleet with me since 2001.

She has worked vigorously with me on the 2-acre grant since 2016 and assisted me periodically
prior to that time.

The past 5-10 years we have worked to manage and expand this grant and | have included
Krista in learning all aspects of that process.

Krista-loves the natural environment, the Wellfleet shellfishing community, and is a motivated,
organized, hard-working individual and shellfisherwoman.

We very much look forward to working and expanding the grant together as a team in the
future.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely, :

n /
Ty al—
7 4
Michael J. Seiser

Grant : 95-17/18



To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From:

Date:

l, ' , agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing
Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely,

*



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~ L ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the transfer of grant license #771 and 771 ext.
consisting of 1.99 and 0.51 acres respectively, on Old Wharf
Point from Berta Bruinooge and Evan Bruinooge to Even
Bruinooge and Casey Semple
PROPOSED I move to approve the transfer of grant license #’s 771 and 771
MOTION: ext. consisting of 1.99 and 0.51 acres respectively, on Old Wharf
) Point from Berta Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) and Evan
Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) to Evan Bruinooge and Casey Semple
S (Wellfleet, MA)
ummary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

oa Cape Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11,2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant transfer recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

Dear Selectboard members:

I received an application on 3/23/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #771 and
#771 Ext consisting of 1.99 and 0.51 acres respectively on Old Wharf Point from Evan
Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) and Berta Bruinooge (Wellfleet, MA) to Evan Buinooge and
Casey Semple (Wellfleet, MA).

Casey Semple has been working on Evan’s grant for more than the three years required
by the Town of Wellfleet’s regulations. She has a current 2023 commercial shellfishing
permit. You will find here attached the required paperwork to document her eligibility.
Berta Bruinooge wants to come off of the grant license.

I recommend that shellfish grant license #771 and #771 Ext be transferred from Evan
Bruinooge and Berta Bruinooge to Evan Bruinooge and Casey Semple (Wellfleet, MA).

Attached please find the transfer application and other required documentation.

Respectfully submitted,

%7;5., 7 ﬁ%’

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

Date: 3,“5-,] 25

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard
300 Main Street [E @ E B M E
Wellfleet, MA 02667 MAR ﬁ

By WC/A nﬁ,t,

I/We hereby request transfer of Shelifish Grant License # /}/"’ \ + ’+/-H & >/ T

From R’)ﬁft\ VD{V'\"\O()KB ¢ + ﬁ\/,u? -’%/u\ {1 oof;&

To ( v AN I‘—()'n"'u‘\\f\ cu 4 e+ ((asec S»emp/{

Said grant license is located at J &’Uh AA] [ l p O f\ m Wellﬂeet MA

8y r’f [3 i‘ \u'-(
and consisting of ] : C( él T §\ acres, as shown on a glan prepared

by g{{u‘j 1’16"350C (\C'U“:"J and dated S'/ J,"l' Fand ?7ﬂ9;/1{
ueslﬂuﬁ.ﬂ [/}

/// /é\"ﬂ

Slg{ Signature Signature

/.zlﬁdv; S/.m-’u V) . Y, 9 G W
Name ! Name ¥ Name

D o ‘

By }": v 2 Qd /0 B 24 0 ﬁ(q./,‘m SCo -l Z // ‘
Mailing Address |/ Mailing Address Mailing Addres¢

i , ; _ , e AN
WY D)5 lelbeet MAsouss el AT
RPNV (/S‘(lj_ S08 349 -¢.QK0 % —22( —{ 251
Telephone Telephone elephone

CCKS{\.{)"“? ?x\iﬂé@"fl“rltx\ L y acohe P 1y el f et Fub/«/(‘&'@q waal
Email “Email Email




IV

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

EApplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing.

%pplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

Q/Applicant is 18 years of age or older.

l%pproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
to them for aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

0J All other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are

members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

Elﬁ\t this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

- O If applicant is applying for a lease op private property, permission from the owner has been

obtained. (f’:?&\’vr\/\." o L ANT

[J The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed
caych reports, OR,

The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the Shellfish Department.

[ This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant

describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant.

%e applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

J For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation
for the Selectboard.

I’E/The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the

;(yihellfish Policy and Regulations.
[ The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize

him/herself with and CMR 322, as well as the most recent



24 =t ’ A% 5 —_

and ) aé they apply to the harvest of sh-ellfish
governing his/her business operatlons

U41e applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS
Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shelifish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area (Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).
Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Sheilfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
refevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From: C/T';Cfl/( SIT’V\ ’ﬂ(’[;//
Date: 6 7j/ /S// 2%

l, (/"'vf)é 9 55:’;’}&6‘- , agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing
Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely,



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~M ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve the transfer of grant license #2008-02 consisting of
1.5 acres on Field Point from Clinton Austin to Clinton Austin
and Kaitlyn Sarazin
PROPOSED I move to approve the transfer of grant license #2008-02
MOTION: consisting of 1.5 acres on Field Point from Clinton Austin
) (Wellfleet, MA) to Clinton Austin and Kaitlyn Sarazin
(Wellfleet, MA).
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellifleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLALEET

on Cage Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

April 11, 2023

To: Selectboard Members
Re: Grant transfer recommendation
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

Dear Selectboard members:

I received an application on 4/4/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #2008-02
consisting of 1.5 acres on Field Point from Clinton Austin (Wellfleet, MA) to Clinton
Austin and Kaitlyn Sarazin (Wellfleet, MA).

Kaitlyn Sarazin has been working on this grant for more than the three years required by
the Town of Wellfleet’s regulations. In addition, she has a current 2023 commercial
shellfishing permit and has held and used a commercial shellfishing permit for many
years. You will find here attached the required paperwork to document her eligibility.

I recommend that shellfish grant license #2008-02 be transferred from Clinton Austin to
Clinton Austin and Kaitlyn Sarazin (Wellfleet, MA).

Attached please find the transfer application and other required documentation.

Respectfully submitted,

//%;/7;&3 Z”m

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

Date: &1/\1/1\5

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard [E [B [E ﬂ w [E m

300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667 %023
I/'We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License # Avof -0

From C, k\'\/\j:\vé “~ /{-«A%s N

To Clinda~ A , ot Sermzc A

-~ ,
Said grant license is located at hdél {70 L4 t/ , in Wellfleet, MA
-~
and consisting of L S acres, as shown on a plan prepared

by Odrm,wsr L’AND gULvm and dated {’(J 9\015

Signature Signature Signature
Cinba bt~ Y MNP SAZATIN
Name Name Name
Rokor 44 5 SPRANNUNE DE .
Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
LJ?HW&.' W 02607 WELLARLT WA oURY
SO -3602\83 (,ﬂnl\“—l’ﬁ{)~0 w20
Telephone Telephone Telephone

wAVS e ~\7 %@\.}u w~ Yakiun ssarazn @amail . co

Email Email Email’



KANTLHO SARAZIA

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMENT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

[ﬁpplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing.

EA/pplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

'Z(pplicant is 18 years of age or older.

EKpproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
to them for aguaculture within the Town’s waters.

Eﬁother licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

D{this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

/’ff 3 if applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been
obtained.

mé\e applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed

g?reports, OR,
he applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the She‘lgi?%;partment.
) This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant
describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant.

Bﬁz applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

/v‘\/'\’ [J For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shelifish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation

y Selectboard.
The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

EZT/he applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and , as well as the most recent SEMAC Be



age ’ plan, g 151 YORram 5 ©
and R n ] , as they apply to the harvest of shellfish
governing his/her business operations.

Eﬁi;e applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS
Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shelffish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area {Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shelifish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).
Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfieet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8, Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Reguirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shelifish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From: V,A\ ™Y N SARATN
Date: -1 -72025%

L AWM SxZ2A2 N , agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing
Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely,

AGHANC



/93

:1: C. l”\';-‘\'\ A’LSL:f\'

" WLV(A

ke to  redcsivend Boe ¥t &
ot Saceiri~ e a_amwlm {ocran
Cwogeer . Ko Ve werked oo
e Aﬁh’—‘\uv\.\*""(!-_ fornn  Siaee  Yolv wid
W\\{‘}e\(‘- avoh  lhas Q@J‘N_ﬁi Sublicent

. lew\u»L;e tovarde e qwie,  Process oL
oyDerz,  wnst  lawma. Sk hee  slee (tarmes)
.l)\,.L proces e b w.'\e)\ oysterivg ccd o
Career o \iteme Lo Poe pust Lo
yeurs . Shre oy alqo beern  adine
A e sl cale of  Larnadr gt
Wi fhedlshh . T seppert e

Wo0g e |

C/k\\/\lﬂ"\ AA,S LA

fo oy Y
Wc\\«@&@z}, WMo 2366~



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
e N ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To make a decision whether to approve a grant transfer for
grant numbers #855 and #855-C from Michael Ramsdell and
Michael DeVasto to Northern Collective, Inc.
PROPOSED This motion is pending town counsels review and
MOTION: recommendations.
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




e uD
| 1§ -2032

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

Date: / 2 ’3:% 1;’] i 2 2

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

[ J kl ‘)
1/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License # %g 5 ? &5 5 B ¥ 5

From Ma\ct*\oq’_l DF\IM ‘>+D ? _ M\c‘ wap ( EAM‘;({_}" ”
i ] Dot Ouster Frowc

Said grant license is located at e c( ]%,h + (=19, in Wellfleet, MA

and consisting of 9\ A . < acres, as shown on a plan prepared
T &
by_SlADE ¢ > Assocy Ak Fiated 19%5

/ /f:/ N ) ; ”
/% /D,f o 7,21:’4;«./,;,/,.5 )

Signature Signature Signature

Nc\c Leel DeVasto Michael ¥eons gl

Name Name Name

Po. Boy 15 (00 Pole Oike R ok

Mailing Address Mailing Address Mailing Address
Wel(Cleet MA cdicr WAL leeh |, MA 02667
oY 20D ~UsE /%‘08)39’? ‘?1757

Telephone Telephone A\ ” Telephone

C lf‘{ LDO \/\,)T (@) \z TJ":"_(\CC'{.M« @ [ V"\Ct'-( Cov

Emaﬂ Email O Email

7l L Pesdat Noctler i Golleeh e e
- ) bR Q 'X:\‘e,.\(( prm\’ 0‘75{—@ qu
i.f'\c\\)g\/‘k_zyv\, MU\[@\/( “Nyegbures /5¢¢.L+e.7i



To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From:

Date:

; ' < ‘Cﬂ\fHA, Leoan Moew \0\««7/
I.% D‘{; ; (/é’u% T{*’O. agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing

Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely,

%C/?. D/@ \/;_5——— Méchae ! D leoto
?—{‘L 5\{6{,@/!/\«&‘ ‘NOT’HA.QJ_-\ CD\ \LQ’(_\UQ
L )

/
o ey Kol Kl



TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

[ Applicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

[@ Applicant is 18 years of age or older.

tApproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
to them for aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

[Z-All other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

2 At this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

O If applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been
obtained.

[ The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shelifishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed
catch reports, OR,
@ The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the Shellfish Department.
F:This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant
describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant.
[ The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

1 For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation
for the Selecthoard.

[ The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

E] The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and , as well as the most recent

a3 I » -



and DPH’s Regulations for Fish and Fishery Products, as they apply to the harvest of shelifish
governing his/her business operations.

‘@The applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS

Aguaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet's coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats (MGL Chapter 130; Section 57).
Licensed Area (Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).

Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aguaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three {3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulaticns within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



O 6 Hos/corsestatema.us Cop e /Corptearch/ Comptummany.aspe ?sysyriue = ACnniMO KAl TagOo Sete WmMiE ﬁ'

sn Department |... [BF) Weltfleet Harbor, MA ... @ noaa weather .Weat’ner Underground » My AcuRite ) Sticker Tracker .Sharepoint Shelifish = Cormmercial permit |

Corporations Division

Business Entity Summary
ID Number: 454752847 Request certificate New search

Summary for: NORTHERN COLLECTIVE, INC.

| The exact name of the Domestic Profit Corporation: NORTH‘EIi!Q_COLLECT'IVE, INC.
Entity type: Domestic Profit Corporation

Identification Number: 454752847

Date of Organization in Massachusetts: 03-10-2012

Last date certain:

Current Fiscal Month/Day: 12/31
' The location of the Principal Office:

Address: 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD
| City or town, State, Zip code, Country: WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
| The name and address of the Registered Agent:

Name: MICHAEL F. DEVASTO
Address: 100 POLE DIKE ROAD
| City or town, State, Zip code, Country: WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA

' The Officers and Directors of the Corporation:

‘ Individual Name Address

‘ PRESIDENT MICHAEL FRANCIS DEVASTO 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
TREASURER KATHLEEN ANN MURPHY 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
SECRETARY KATHLEEN ANN MURPHY 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLFFT, MA 02667 USA
‘ DIRECTOR MICHAEL FRANCIS DEVASTO 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

=)

- e O

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts (02667

March 14, 2023

To:  Selectboard
Re:  Recommendations
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

I received an application on 1/18/2023 from Michael DeVasto (Wellfleet, MA) and
Michael Ramsdell (Wellfleet, MA) to transfer shellfish grant licenses #855, #855B and
#855C consisting of a total of approximately 3.5 acres on Field Point from Michael
DeVasto and Michael Ramsdell to Northern Collective, Inc. dba Field Point Oyster Farm
(Wellfleet, MA; Michael DeVasto, President).

Here are the applicable sections from the Town of Wellfleet Policy and Regulations,
which authorize granting an aquaculture license to a corporation:

Definitions: License Holder - A person or persons, or a firm or corporation holding a
license issued by the Selectboard under the provisions of MGL Chapter 130.

Definitions: Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that
Wellfleet is the domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to
the satisfaction of the Shellfish Constable and Selectboard. Domicile will be established
after one year of residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may
include voter registration, automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings,
census data, or passport.

See attached Corporate Certificate demonstrating domicile.

Purpose of Regulations

... “Because much of the area that is used for shellfishing and shellfish aquaculture is a
precious natural resource that is owned by the Town, and because best use of such
intertidal land is made by those who are geographically present and personally
accountable to the community, the granting of commercial permits and licenses for
aquaculture is restricted to domiciled residents of Wellfleet.”

7.2. Previously Established Grants that Become Available

... “No shareholder, officer, director or other individual holding a similar position having a
different title but exercising a similar role, of a corporation that currently holds an
aquaculture license in Wellfleet may apply for such grants.”

7.9. Rights of Use and Transfer

... “Licensees may transfer the rights or responsibilities assigned to their license to any
other individuals, companies or corporations by vote of the Selectboard, and with the
express permission of all other individuals who hold license for the same area. (See MGL

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305



Grant.)”

This change will not result in the Wellfleet-domiciled corporation having over the
maximum seven acres allowed by our regulations. All necessary paperwork has been
submitted including a five-year business plan, which I reviewed.

I reviewed the annual grant reports for #855 and #855-B and compared them with the
grant inspections we conducted to ensure these grants were meeting minimum production
requirements. They are. All the permitting and certifications for grant #855-C was
completed in 2022, and this grant extension is ready to be farmed in 2023.

I reviewed Michael DeVasto’s state propagation permits with the Mass. Division of
Marine Fisheries and confirmed that they are in good standing. In addition, annual grant
reports and fees for these grants are up-to-date.

I recommend that shellfish grant licenses #855, #855B and #855C be transferred from
Michael DeVasto and Michael Ramsdell to Northern Collective, Inc. dba Field Point
Oyster Farm (Wellfleet, MA; Michael DeVasto, President).

Attached please find the transfer application and other required documentation.

Respectfully submitted,

%/2, u;}'((/ﬁm
/

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Wellfleet Shellfish Department Fax (508) 349-0305



O 8 hitps.//corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.aspx?sysvalue=AGnnMQKat.rNTagOdSeFe_pTxWmMjE w

sh Department |... Wellfleet Harbor, MA ... @ noaa weather .Weather Underground » My AcuRite [} Sticker Tracker ‘ SharePoint Shellfish (® Commercial permit |

Corporations Division

Business Entity Summary

ID Number: 454752847 'Request certificate  New search |

Summary for: NORTHERN COLLECTIVE, INC.

;'he exact name of the Domestic Profit Corporation: NORTHERN COLLECTIVE, INC.
Entity type: Domestic Profit Corporation

Identification Number: 454752847

Date of Organization in Massachusetts: 03-10-2012

Last date certain:

Current Fiscal Month/Day: 12/31

The location of the Principal Office:

Address: 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD

City or town, State, Zip code, Country: WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
The name and address of the Registered Agent:

Name: MICHAEL F. DEVASTO
Address: 100 POLE DIKE ROAD
City or town, State, Zip code, Country: WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA

The Officers and Directors of the Corporation:

S L L S
PRESIDENT

MICHAEL FRANCIS DEVASTO 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
TREASURER KATHLEEN ANN MURPHY 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA
SECRETARY KATHLEEN ANN MURPHY 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA

DIRECTOR MICHAEL FRANCIS DEVASTO 162 CRANBERRY HOLLOW RD WELLFLEET, MA 02667 USA



3/18/2023

To Whom It May Concern,

Memo: Eligibility for Northern Collective, inc DBA Field Point Oyster Farm
This Memo was reviewed by Attny. Bruce Bierhans and incorporates his legal opinions.

Northern Collective inc, DBA Field Point Oyster Farm meets the eligibility requirements
for an aquaculture license for the the following reasons.

The company has been operating on the licenses continuously for 11 years and was
engaged in all aspects of propagation, grow out, harvesting and sales.

The State Commercial Shellfish Permit, Propagation Permit, and shellfish transaction
cards from the The Mass Division of Marine Fisheries are issued to the business.

Catch reports and income from the sale of shellfish on the licensed sites have been
done through Northern Collective inc, DBA Field Point Oyster Farm since 2012 with
tax filings to back it up.

Nearly all seed purchases for the site have been made and paid for by Northern
Collective inc. since 2012.

Michael DeVasto is the farm manager, holds a Wellfleet commercial permit
purchased by Northern Collective, inc. and is the President of the Corporation. He
materially participates in all aspects of the business.

The business is headquartered in Wellfleet and has been since its inception in 2012.

The sole shareholders are Kathleen Murphy and Michael DeVasto who are both
domiciled residents in the town of Wellfleet. Both Katie and Michael have been
materially participating in the the production of shellfish since 2011.

Both the shareholders meet the age requirements. This is similar to a liquor license in
that the license holder must be 21 yrs of age but it is not supported by law to require
a business to wait 21 years in order to satisfy the condition. Entity’s have rights at
formation and the signing authority for N.C. lies with the company's president or
treasurer who must be over 18 to enter into a contract. It was clearly not the intent
of the regulations to require that entities must have been formed 18 years prior to
transfer.

The requirement to purchase a commercial permit does not preclude a person from
becoming a license holder, It only requires the license holders to obtain a permit
once they are license holder. The actual motion made at the video recorded public
hearing was: “I move to require grant holders to obtain yearly, a commercial
shellfishing permit with such requirement to take effect feb 28th 2023.” There
are currently other license holders who are able to purchase commercial permits at
this time and are currently doing so

1of2



3/18/2023

It is clear that both the intent and the language of the regulations allow license holders
to limit their liability through transfers to corporations or entities. It expressly written
into the regulation cited below.

7.9 Rights of Use and Transfer

Licensees shall have the exclusive use of the area described in their license for the
purpose of aquaculture, for the duration of their terms. No other individual may use the
license without the express permission of the licensee(s).... Licensees may transfer
the rights or responsibilities assigned to their license to any other individuals,
companies or corporations by vote of the Selectboard, and with the express
permission of all other individuals who hold license for the same area.

License Holder - A person or persons, or a firm or corporation holding a license
issued by the Board of Selectmen under the provisions of MGL Chapter 130.

We believe that denying this transfer would be arbitrary as it is expressly allowed for in
the regs, it has been done in the past, and the corporation meets the eligibility
requirements to hold a license. Please also review the recommendation from the
Shellfish Constable that clearly states eligibility and the applicable regulations.

Sincerely,
Kathleen Murphy
Secretary / Treasurer

Northern Collective, inc.
Field Point Oyster Farm

20f2



3/18/2023
Dear Wellfleet Selectboard,

Thank you for considering our application to transfer our shellfish licenses to our business. We
are doing so in consultation with attorney Bruce Bierhans so as to limit our personal liability.
Attorney Bierhans also advises that “this is no more than basic estate planning and asset
protection that should be engaged in by every small business owner.” This is very much inline
with how a restaurant or bar gets issued a business license or liquor license by the town of
Wellfleet in order to limit liability. We have worked hard and would like to limit our liability so
that our personal home, and other jointly owned assets are protected from litigation should
something go wrong.

As you may or may not be aware, oyster farming is fraught with liability. We are growing a food
product that is consumed raw in an open water way that is accessible to the public. There is
the risk of food borne illness, injury, or accidental death. Vibrio alone causes an estimated
80,000 ilinesses and 100 deaths in the United States every year. We do our very best to
mitigate the risks but there is always risk of human ertror or accidents in any business. We are
also planning to offer farm direct oysters and will be liable for the distribution as well as the
production. We have been advised by our attorney that as the individuals holding the
underlying licensed sites, our family home as well as our other personal assets are at risk. This
would be akin to a restaurant who runs all its transactions through its business but the liquor
license is held by the owner as an individual. We live in a litigious society and as owners of a
small business are particularly vulnerable to the expenses of being named as a litigant.

For over 35 years this has been expressly allowed in the regulations and there has never been
a problem. Northern Collective inc, is already operating on the site and has been for 11 years
with Michael and | as the sole owners. We employ two additional domiciled Wellfleet residents
on a full time year round basis and donate to the local food pantry, 246 Kitchen and other local
non profits. We request that our business be given the same rights and treatment to limit
liability as are afforded to other businesses for which the town issues a license or a lease. This
would include leases for the Cahoon Hollow parking lot, the picnic tables at the pier, and
numerous liquor licenses and business licenses that are issued to entities in Wellfleet.

Please refer to the Shellfish Constables recommendation and our memo to see that our
business meets the eligibility requirements as set forth in the regulations.

We hope that board members will want to help small farmers take advantage of the same
protection that the law affords to every other tradesperson or business owner. If there is a
concern with large corporations becoming grant holders, we would like to suggest that the
board require that the controlling shareholders or members of a corporation be required to
satisfy the domicile requirement. We believe this would resolve that issue while still affording
the rights of transfer and allow small farmers to limit liability. We respectfully ask that the
Selectboard apply the regulations and approve this transfer.

Sincerely,

Katie Murphy
Northern Collective inc.
DBA Field Point Oyster Farm



Nancy Civetta

From: Field Point Oyster Farm <fieldpointoysterfarm@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Nancy Civetta; bruce@bierlaw.com

Subject: Northern Collective - Commercial Permit Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it May Concern,

During our public hearing on March 21st, a Selectboard Member asserted that Northern Collective, inc. is not eligible to
become a license holder because it does not hold a commercial permit. We disagree with that assertion.

After conferring with our legal counsel Bruce Bierhans, we maintain Northern Collective, inc. has already purchased a
commercial permit in accordance with regulations. We have a receipt of payment from the corporate account. The
permit was purchased on time with the intent to be in compliance with this pending license transfer application. As
evidenced below the permit was applied for by Northern Collective, inc. with Michael DeVasto as its authorized user.

The Town of Wellfleet requires a Shelifish Transaction Card from the State in order to purchase a permit. The transaction
card and permit ID number used to make the purchase is issued to the business, with Michael DeVasto only named as
the authorized user.

The application to purchase the commercial permit also requires the purchaser to list the vehicle used to harvest under
the permit. The vehicle listed in the application is registered to Northern Collective. Kathleen Murphy is an officer of the
corporation and submitted the online application.

The permit was clearly purchased by the corporation, all the transactions made through the use of the permit have to go
through the Northern Collective's Shellfish Transaction Card. The vehicle listed on the application to purchase the permit
is registered to Northern Collective. Michael DeVasto is the president, and director of Northern Collective and is the
authorized user of the permit. As far as we know the Shellfish Department only issues Permits to individuals so that
there are not multiple people authorized to use it.

We also maintain that there is actually nothing in the eligibility requirements or the regulations that require an applicant
to hold a commercial permit as a prerequisite to obtaining a license. The new regulations only require the license holder
to purchase a commercial permit on a yearly basis. If a license is not available to purchase at the time of licensing, one
would expect to have to either purchase it when allowed or obtain one through a hardship exemption. The verbatim
words in the motion from the 12/20/22 hearing are as follows:

"I move to require grant holders to obtain yearly, a commercial shellfishing permit with such requirement to take effect feb 28th
2023. 4 YES - 0 NO -1 RECUSED"

We further assert that this license transfer is clearly and explicitly allowed in the regulations. This has been allowed in
the regulations for over 35 years. It has been utilized without issue several times. The shellfish regulations have been
amended many times over the 35+ years including a comprehensive review in 2018. In all of these instances the shellfish
advisory board as well as the Selectboard (licensing authority) has codified the regulations. The Shellfish advisory board
and the Selectboard has historically recognised the benefit of limiting liability for small farmers. Denying this license
would be an outlier as to our knowledge there has never been an instance when an eligible applicant has been denied a
license transfer.



7.9 Rights of Use and Transfer

Licensees shall have the exclusive use of the area described in their license for the purpose of aquaculture, for the duration of their
terms. No other individual may use the license without the express permission of the licensee(s).... Licensees may transfer the rights
or responsibilities assigned to their license to any other individuals, companies or corporations by vote of the Selectboard, and
with the express permission of all other individuals who hold license for the same area.

License Holder - A person or persons, or a firm or corporation holding a license issued by the Board of Selectmen under the
provisions of MGL Chapter 130.

Field Point Oyster Farm
PO Box 151

Wellfleet, MA 02667
774.722.9158

www.wellfleetoysterfarm.com




4/15/23, 3:10 PM Gmail - Fwd: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

M Gmall Ryan Curley <ryan.d.curley@gmail.com>

Fwd: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

Jude Ahern <jude@judeahern.com> Thu, Mar 23, 2023 at 12:18 PM

To: Suzanne Thomas <suzanne.thomas@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Board of Selectmen <bos@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Richard Waldo <richard.waldo@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Nancy

Civetta <nancy.civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Nancy Vail <Nancy.vail@wellfleet-ma.gov>
Dear Suzanne,
This is the address DeVasto is attempting to use for his corporation, Northern Collective.
How is it that 162 Cranberry Hollow appears on the beach sticker database but not on the assessor’s database (or map)?
Nancy Civetta, | haven’t heard back as to what steps you took to confirm that this is a valid address.
Again, please tell me what steps you took before this was put on the Selectboard’s agenda and wasted everyone’s precious time.

| expect somebody to respond today. Thank you very much.

Jude

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:176117604 1159695401 &simpl=msg-f:176117604 1159695401

1/3



4/15/23, 3:10 PM Gmail - Fwd: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1761176041159695401&simpl=msg-f:1761176041159695401  2/3



4/15/23, 3:10 PM Gmail - Fwd: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nancy Vail <Nancy.Vail@wellfleet-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

Date: March 23, 2023 at 9:24:52 AM EDT

To: Jude Ahern <jude@judeahern.com>

Not in my database, even going back years, so | don't know where that came from.
From: Jude Ahern <jude@judeahern.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Nancy Vail <Nancy.Vail@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Subject: 162 Cranberry Hollow Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Nancy:

Can you please tell me what property is at 162 Cranberry Hollow Road? It doesn’t appear to be in the assessor’s database. Not parcel 162, street
number 162. It's in the beach sticker database but no owner information.

Thank you,

Jude

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1761176041159695401&simpl=msg-f:1761176041159695401  3/3


mailto:Nancy.Vail@wellfleet-ma.gov
mailto:jude@judeahern.com
mailto:jude@judeahern.com
mailto:Nancy.Vail@wellfleet-ma.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/162+Cranberry+Hollow+Road?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/162+Cranberry+Hollow+Road?entry=gmail&source=g

4/15/23, 3:06 PM Gmail - please include this in next Tuesday's Selectboard packet

M Gmall Ryan Curley <ryan.d.curley@gmail.com>

please include this in next Tuesday's Selectboard packet

Jude Ahern <jude@judeahern.com> Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 1:55 PM
To: Board of Selectmen <bos@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Richard Waldo <richard.waldo@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Rebekah Eldridge
<rebekah.eldridge@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Michael Hurley <michael.hurley@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Dear Selectboard and Administration:
Please include the attached (already) redacted police report summarizing their findings. It is relevant to the discussion
about vetting corporations who claim to own or rent property in the town of Wellfleet with an address that does not legally

exist. It is not clear how some things get included in a packet and some things get omitted but | am requesting well in
advance of the OML deadline to included this.

As you know, a town employee let an anonymous citizen share my police “incident report” via the town’s cell phone list on
June 19, 2022 at approximately 11:30am when | was running for Selectboard. The Wellfleet Police didn’t redact any of
that and nobody has answered my questions about redacting jurisdiction.

Thank you.

Jude

ﬂ SKM_C360i23040710540.pdf
87K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1762994028229290050&simpl=msg-f:1762994028229290050 1/1


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ui=2&ik=8971138ddc&view=att&th=187769ba59bde842&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

Incident #:
Call #:

Wellfleet ﬁblidé'Department
Incident Report

23-71-0OF
23-1863

Page: 1
04/07/2023

Date/Time Reported:
Report Date/Time:
Status:

INVOLVED

1 AHERN,

Reporting Officer:
Approving Officer:

Signature:

Signature:

03/23/2023 1645
03/23/2023 1758
No Crime Involved

Officer Nicholas Daley
Lieutenant Kevin LaRocco

SEX RACE

JUDITH MARIE F w

X222 22 R R R R R RS RS RS RS SRR &S]

WELLFLEET MA 02667-8809

* % hkhkkkkdhkhkk Khrxkkkkkkxkkkd

EYES: BLUE

Military Active Duty: N
HEIGHT: WEIGHT: HAIR: NOT AVAIL.
BODY: NOT AVAIL. COMPLEXION: NOT AVAIL.
DOB: *#kkxxkkkk PLACE OF BIRTH: NOT AVAIL.
LICENSE NUMBER: % %% %% %% %%k ddokkhdkkkrkkkx ETHNICITY: NOT HISPANIC
~_ [APPEARANCE]
GLASSES WORN: NO
2 DEVASTO, MICHAEL F M w
khkkkhkhkhkhhkhkkhkhhkdkkdkhkhkrkrrrthddhd
WELLFLEET MA 02667-8950
Military Active Duty: N
BODY: NOT AVAIL. COMPLEXION: NOT AVAIL.
DOB: ****xkkkkxk PLACE OF BIRTH: NOT AVATL.
LICENSE NUMBER: *#*kkkskkkdkkkkddkkodrkxhdhs ETHNICITY: NOT HISPANIC
[APPEARANCE]

* % hhkhhkhhkhhhkh hkhkkhkkhhkkkkk

LOCATION TYPE:

Government /Public Building

GLASSES WORN: NO

Zone: Police North

WELLFLEET POLICE DEPARTMENT

36 GROSS HILL RD

1 Agsist Citizen

WELLFLEET MA 02667




' R Wellfleet Police Department Page: 1

NARRATIVE FOR OFFICER NICHOLAS G DALEY
Ref: 23-71-0OF

| On March 23, 2023 I, Detective Daley was assigned to the 1445-2300 shift in marked cruiser number 5. At
\ approximately 1645 I was dispatched to the Wellfleet Police Department Lobby to assist a citizen. On arrival I
spoke with Jude Ahern.

Ahern reported to me that she had a complaint about one of the Wellfleet Selectmen. She attended
Tuesday's select board meeting and learned that Mike Devasto has a business registered to 162 Cranberry Hollow
Road. She informed me that she looked up the address and didn't believe 162 Cranberry Hollow Road existed.

' Ahern filled out a statement and handed me forms that documented her concerns about the address not existing. I
' have attached both.

After speaking with Ahern I responded to Cranberry Hollow road and found that Devasto does live there.

** Portions of this report have been redacted **




4/18/23, 12:58 PM Gmail - For Wed., 4/26/23 SAB meeting.

M Gma” Ryan Curley <ryan.d.curley@gmail.com>
For Wed., 4/26/23 SAB meeting.

1 message

Helen Miranda Wilson <helmirwil@c4.net> Tue, Apr 18, 2023 at 12:45 PM

To: ": Shellfish Advisory Board" <SAB@wellfleet-ma.gov>
Cc: Civetta Nancy <nancy.civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Austin Barbara <baustinfleet@yahoo.com>, Puffer Jake
<puffer.jacob@gmail.com>, Bruinooge Berta <jacobe@meganet.net>, Selectboard Wellfleet <bos@wellfleet-ma.gov>

Re. CORPORATIONS NAMED ON GRANTS SAB agenda item.
For Wednesday, 4/26/23 SAB meeting.

4/18/23 Possible DRAFT amendment.

SAB and Sb members: If you wish to reply to me, do not “reply all” so as not to violate the Open
Meeting Law.

Any loop holes? If I have missed anything, please let me know. 508) 241-0208, if you wish to
call.

Hi Everyone.

I drafted these amendments the day after the Selectboard meeting when there was concern
expressed

about having corporations be licensed to aquaculture grants.

I researched the various ways more than one person can be named to a grant as part of a single
entity.

In one of these sections, have specified some of those entities with an “including” phrase.

My concern is that if an entity has some shareholders or other members who are not fully
qualified

as either Wellfleet grant licensees or Commercial Permit holders, they would be making
management decisions within the fishery.

The rational for not allowing this is clearly stated in the Shellfing Policy:

"Because much of the area that is used for shellfishing and shellfish aquaculture is a
precious natural resource that is owned by the Town, and because best use of such
intertidal land is made by those who are geographically present and personally
accountable to the community, the granting of commercial permits and licenses for
aquaculture is restricted to domiciled residents of Wellfleet.”

We would need to check with Town Counsel about our right to condition membership of
an entity like a corporation. | think we can. For example, the Town is a corporation and
we can have conditions for being documented as a domiciled taxpayer, a voter, etc..

Amendments are in bold. My notes are in red.
https://mail. google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc8view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f. 17635332149298419918&simpl=msg-f: 1763533214929841991  1/2



4/18/23, 12:58 PM Gmail - For Wed., 4/26/23 SAB meeting.

Helen.

@ DRAFTS re. entities.docx
23K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=8971138ddc&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1763533214929841991&simpl=msg-f:1763533214929841991  2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ui=2&ik=8971138ddc&view=att&th=1879541d897eef47&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I II
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~Q ~
REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy Civetta
DESIRED ACTION: | To continue grant extension request for grant #99-1 on Mayo
Beach for Angela Osowski and Robert and Mary Mallory due to
compromise in the works.
PROPOSED I move to continue Angela Osowski’ s and Robert and Mary
. Mallory’s request for grant extension #99-1ext. on May Beach
MOTION: until May 23, 2023.
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

o Cage Cod

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

DATE: April 11, 2023

TO: Selectboard Members

FROM: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable

RE: Angela Osowski, Robert and Mary Mallory grant #99-1 extension request

Dear Selectboard members:

I received an application from Angela Osowski, Robert Mallory and Mary Mallory on
January 10, 2023, requesting a shellfish grant license extension on Mayo Beach (#99-1
ext) totaling approximately 0.43 acres. A public hearing was held on January 31, 2023,
and Angela Osowski asked for the hearing to be continued. At the public hearing on
March 21, 2023, the Selectboard decided to grant much of the area proposed in this
application to Rebecca and Myron Taylor. The Selectboard then continued this public
hearing again.

In the past few weeks, Rebecca Taylor and Angela Osowski have sat down together and
agreed on a compromise that will accommodate both and give them each the areas for
expansion they need. This compromise will require the following:
- A new map for both extension proposals will be created with boundary points
identified (The Shellfish Department is helping with this.);
- I'will check again with the Beach Administrator Suzanne Grout-Thomas to make
sure that the new maps also won’t present beach user conflicts on Mayo Beach;
- The Taylors will need to submit an application for a new proposed grant
extension;
- The Osowski-Mallory’s will need to submit a revised map for its extension
proposal.

Therefore, I respectfully request, with the grant holders approval, that this public hearing
be continued to May 23, 2023, when we can come back to you with the compromise fully
described and mapped out. Thank you.

Sincerely, ‘
AT

Nancy Civetta
Shellfish Constable

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305




D1 (03033

APPLICATION FOR SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

DATE: January 9% 2023

This request is being made under Chapter 130, Sections 57 & 59.

Name Angela Osowski Robert & Mary Mallory
Address 25 Holbrook Ave/Box 2147 57 Freedjum Rd/Box 84
Wellfleet, Ma 02667 S. Wellfleet 02663

Telephone  508-364-1034 (cell) 508-349-6417 (home)

Approximate location of proposed grant license area:

East end of Mayo Beach
By [l)\j N A
Desired size of proposed grant license area: T
0.43Acres
GENERAL INFORMATION

Previous shellfishing experience:

Angela Osowski Robert Mallory Mary Mallory

Grant holder for 7 years Grant holder for 27 years Grant holder for 24 years
Shellfish License holder Shellfish License holder

for 18 years for 70 years 1953

How long have you had a shellfish permit (commercial/non-commercial)?
Angela 18 years Robert 70 years

How long have you lived in Wellfleet?
Domicile of Wellfleet for 35 years, 71 years, 71 years

Comments:

Signature of Applicant Shellfish Constable

_'!f - . ]
STt i et
Mm Wﬂ’y | J \ }I:l



ANG(E ©SOWSK

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

IDA/pplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing.

&{Applicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our
regulations.

BAﬁlicant is 18 years of age or older.
Approval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased

to them for aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

All other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

At this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

N\P{ [ If applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been

obtained. ANAY ) b A (5 TOWNMN-0 W !

[0 The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed

éa/(h reports, OR,

The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the Shellfish Department.

N\ }3( O This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant

describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be

/relevant. cult & 6—'@% NT oL DA
-

he applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
oth; information relevant to proposed operations.

For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation

?—e Selectboard.
The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
yn's Shelifish Policy and Regulations.

The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and CMR 322, as well as the most recent SEM



FAS abbitbty, & ’ ) ! >

and gulations f 1 ry 5, as they apply to the harvest of -Sh-ellfish
governing his/her business operations.

'Jf he applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS
Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area {Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shelifish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).
Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shelifish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to

use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shali not

show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



N\

Rosgnt MATL LY

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

Qépplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing. \/43 via (0 HKAAT oL D@Z
SNGIE &SP e~ SK |

ID{pplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our

regulations.

M\pplicant is 18 years of age or older.

Approval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
:th?‘fof aquaculture within the Town’s waters.

All other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are
members of the corporation must submit their written approval.

At this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

O if applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been

obtained. s\A/D HERH |5 TowIN —Owried,

1 The applicant has held and been documented by the Shelifish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed
catch reports, OR,

The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three {3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the Shelifish Department.

\ )k 3 This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant

describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be

D/ relevant./ () @ﬁé}(ﬁ é/lp,/} AT Ho L DEr.
h

e applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any

? information relevant to proposed operations.

For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation

?& Selectboard
The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
?n's Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

T

he applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and 122, as well as the most recent SEMAC Be



and p H's Regu Iy ., as they apply to the harvest of shellfi_sh
govephing h|s/her business operatlons

The applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS

Aguaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shelifish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats ( ).
Licensed Area [Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).

Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not
show a pattern of violations of Wellifleet’s Shelifishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



AR fppt ot

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

%pplicant has paid $175 advertising fee for public hearing. 12‘7( VIA ¢O- MANT WLD(Y—

L ANGAE I5OU SE-
Applicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our

egulations.

-

mA/ppIicant is 18 years of age or older.

QA/pproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased
o them for aquaculture within the Town's waters.

—t

All other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are

\nyérs of the corporation must submit their written approval.
Att

his time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease.

[ If applicant is applying for a lease on pr'ivate property, permission from the owner has been
NV cbtained. MAYOAE et 1y TOwn - OwWAeD

[J The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed

catgh reports, OR,

The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture,
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by
the Shellfish Department.

N\]B( O This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant
describing the type of work pe?frmed and any other information which might be

relevant. /) ﬂ(&(/j}UT ELAAMNTHDL DY

D4he applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any
other information relevant to proposed operations.

E(For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation
for the Selectboard.

\gThe applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the
Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

V(The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize
him/herself with and CMR 322, as well as the most recent SEMAC Be



an.d. . . 's Reg s , as they apply to the harvest o% s_h.éllfish
governing his/her business operations.

The applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years.

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS

Aguaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the
tidal flats or land under Welifleet’s coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3)
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shelifish seed;
and (5) to grow shelifish by means of racks, rafts or floats (! ).
Licensed Area (Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68).

Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquacuiture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to

use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not

show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet’s Shelifishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From: Angela Osowski, Robert Mallory, and Mary Mallory

Date: January 9%, 2023

I, Angela Osowski, Robert Mallory, and Mary Mallory, Agree to comply with the Town of
Wellfleet’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding
and adhering to all federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest
and sales.

Sincerely,

M el LiMaryCtpelling

Angela Osowski Robert Mallory Mary Mallory

<



AQUACULTURE DESCRIPTION FORM

Clear Fields

Name: Last OSowski/Matlory First Angela/Robert & Mary ML

Business Name (optional):

Mailing Address POX 2147

City/Town VVelllieet State MA ZipCode 02667
Telephone 5083486417 Cell Phone 508-364-1034

E-Mail Address Capelobstergiri@gmail.com

A. SITE DESCRIPTION

Location of proposed aquaculture license site(s) and access routes (Includeasitemap in USGS
1:24,000 or 1:25,000 format with site boundaries clearly outlined and both current and historic
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) mapped eelgrass layers depicted

on the map. The MA-ShellfAST tool may be used for generating the map and measuring distances/acreage).

Clty/TOWD Wellfleet

Shellfish Growing Area (SGA): CCB 11

# of Acres; U-43

Site boundaries defined by latitude and longitude in decimal degrees (i.e. 42.36115°, -71.057083°):
(#110) 41.92932 -70.03316 (#109) 41.92902 -70.03337 (#113)41.92833 -70.03322

(#114) 41.92852 -70.0334 (channel) 41.92833 -70.0334 (beach) 41.92932-70.03337

Have you conducted a survey of the site (Y/N)? Yes @  Date? ' K S! A 0 :} 3

Method of Survey:
Walked site to examine substrate. Same substrate as current grant

Average Depthat Mean Low Tide(MLW): 1T

Mean High Tide MHW): 111

The site is located in an: D intertidal area; [_—_l subtidal area;spans both intertidal and subtidal areas.



What type of sediment or bottom substrate is on the site? (Benthic Habitat Conditions):
sand

Is eelgrass currently present on or within twenty-five (25) fi. of the proposed site! (Y/N)? No &

If eelgrass is present or currently/historically mapped by DEP within the shellfish growing area,
what is the shortest distance to actual or mapped eelgrass from the proposed site? N/A ft.

Are there shellfish currently on the site (Y/N)? _No )

If yes what species and approximate densities?

Is the proposed grant site located within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC) (Y/N)?
Ve o

Is the proposed grant site located within Natural Heritage Endangered Species Project (NHESP)

mapped habitat (Y/N)? If yes, you must submit a MESA Project Review Checklist to NHESP.

Mo Yes °

Is the proposed grant site located within an Qutstanding Resource Waters (Y/N)? _ No Q@

Is there an Environmental Justice (EJ) population located within 1-mile of the project site (Y/N)?
No (v)

If so, please complete the attached supplement to this form for projects located within 1-mile of EJ
populations.

Describe whether alternative locations were considered and identify the siting criteria used to select
this site and the characteristics of the site that make it suitable for aquaculture use. It may be helpful
for this evaluation to be based on the siting criteria identified in DMF's Shellfish Planting Guidelines
and the Army Corps of Engineers General Permit for Aquaculture.

Has the site been used for private shellfish propagation within the last two years (Y/N)? No Q

Has the site been used for municipal shellfish propagation within the last two years (Y/N)?. No v

1. Proposed aquaculture license sites with eelgrass present within the footprint or within 25 fi. of eelgrass
will not be granted certification by DMF. 2



B. SPECIES TO BE CULTURED

What species of shellfish do you plan to cultivate? (Select all that apply)

Eastern Oyster
Quahog or Hard Clam

Softshell Clam or Steamer
[ Isurt Clam
D Razor Clam

D Bay Scallop
[ IBlue Mussel

D Other

Do you propose on-bottom placement of cultch or spat on shell on the site (Y/N)? No

If yes, explain.

C.GEAR
What methods of culture will be used (specify by species if necessary)?
On- bottom Off- bottom submerged v Off- bottom floating _D__

Describe the type of gear to be utilized for each species to be cultured, include dimensions (Cages,
Racks, Trays, Bags, Nets, Floating): Depending on the gear type used, the project may require
additional permitting by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP).

Consult with your Harbormaster, and if needed, with the MassDEP Waterways Program.
100’ x14’ Tenax netting held down with ¥2” rebar & rebar “U” hooks for Quahog
racks with bags and aqua trays for oysters

*Include with your submission of this form a site map on a USGS 1:24,000 map with site
boundaries clearly outlined and a cross-section schematic of the gear to be deployed on the site. ,



If you will utilize floating gear, what measures will you take to deter birds (bird deterrence plan required)?

L__l Spikes

D Zip ties

I:l Kites/streamers

D Faux predators

D Wire cage exclusion
D Sweeps/spinners

Sonic deterrents

D Other

Please describe your bird deterrence plan:

What methods will you utilize to harvest shellfish? (Hand, Drag, Other) Please describe:
Hand rake and Bull rake

How will the proposed license site be marked? (Buoy color, Type, Lines, Anchor)
20 inch fluorescent yellow balls with grant number affixed with screw anchors




How will you access the license site?
By boat, truck and foot

What equipment do you plan on utilizing to maintain the license site and transport product?

Vehicle: Make: Lhevrolet Model; Silverado

Boat: Make: Carolina Skift Model: 24

Will any accessory structures be used on the license site? (barge, float, upweller, etc.)
No

Will this be a seasonal operation (gear and product removed from site in winter) or year-round?

year-round operation

Please include any additional information here:
All oyster racks and aqua trays will be removed for the winter

D. CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

After voting to grant the site license at a duly advertised public hearing (M.G.L. ¢.130 §60), the Select
Board of the municipality must submit a request for site certification to the Division of Marine Fisheries
(DMF). A site inspection that may include a site survey will be performed by DMF. If DMF determines
that issuance of the site license and operational activities thereunder will have no substantial adverse
impacts to natural resources and existing fisheries, DMF will issue a conditional certification letter to
the municipality and include a summary table that identifies other existing and conditionally certified

aquaculture sites, gear types, and acreage within the same embayment as the proposed site.



This table will be used to assess cumulative impacts if the project is subject to environmental review
by the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) Office and should be submitted as an
attachment with your MEPA filing. If the project is subject to the MEPA Special Review Procedure

(SRP), the applicant hereby acknowledges and agrees to following the procedures set forth in the
SRP. The SRP can be viewed here.

All information furnished on this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I will

notify the Division Marine Fisheries Shellfish Sanitation and Management Program immediately of
any changes.

Signature of Applicant//?d/dg / A}?a/,éﬂ—q Date / il ?- 2 3
IWfary L] 74l / 23

) 1/3002

Division of Marine Fisheries
ATTN: Aquaculture Coordinator
706 South Rodney French Boulevard
New Bedford, MA 02744

Phone: (508) 742-9766



Osowski/Mallory

i
-
K £
1/812023, 2:39:36 PM 1:24,000
Areas B override 2 Aquaculture o 0;23 0.45 0:9jmi
ﬂ Qverride 1 9 MAYO-ALL m Shellfish ¢ 035 6.7 1.4km
Maxar
YOUR NAME
Source: Esd, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community | Connecticut Departmani of Agriculture Bureau of Aquactiture (CT DA/BA). C: Department of {CT DEP), Division of Marine Fisheries (MA DMF), Office of Goograph




Osowski/Mallory

Shirtiail Pom}

Walifieat Harbor Chaanel

=]
CEn S s e
2

11812023, 2:38:38 PM T .
Areas Override 2 Aquaculture ? Do °T.°6 oo A _'°_'," mi

%:i Overide1 © pmayo-aLL M Sheiffish 0 004 009 0.17 km

-1
Maxar, Microsofl

YOUR NAME

Source: Esni, Maxar, Earthetsr Geographics, and the GIS User C 1= eut Dep: of Agricufture Burseu of At {CT DA/BA), Cormnecticut Department of P ion (CT DEP), Devision of Mardine Fisheries (MA DMF). A Offics of 9 i



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
PUBLIC HEARINGS
~ P~

REQUESTED BY: Selectboard Chair ~ Ryan Curley
DESIRED ACTION: | To approve a moratorium on aquaculture licenses ~ Section 7.7
PROPOSED I move to approve a moratorium on aquaculture licenses as
MOTION: stated in S.ectlon 7.7 of the shellfish rules and regulations. (12-20-

2022), until
Summary:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Transfer Moratorium Public Hearing 04/18/23
Memo From: Ryan Curley
Subject Transfer Moratorium

| have requested a Public Hearing to be advertised for April 18th for the Selectboard to consider
placing a moratorium on license transfers. | have requested this because of the issues raised in
the public hearing for the Application received 1/18/2023 for the transfer of shellfish grant
license #s 855, 855-B, and 855-C totaling approximately 3.6 acres on Field Point from Michael
DeVasto (Wellfleet, MA) and Michael Ramsdell (Wellfleet, MA) to Northern Collective, Inc.
(Wellfleet, MA). There is a need to resolve these issues before hearing other transfer requests
that may raise the same prospective issues. The DeVasto, Ramsdell, and Northern Collective
hearing would continue to be heard to resolve these issues, and then to consider any regulatory
changes the board deems necessary or beneficial.

To be clear, the advertised public hearing only is for transfers.
Three courses of action:

1. To have a moratorium on the transfers of shellfish lease areas to individuals without a current
commercial shellfish license

2. A moratorium on the transfer of licensed areas to non-natural persons

3. To take no-action



Town of Wellfleet
Selectboard
Public Hearing
April 18t 2023

In accordance with MGL Chapter 130 Sections 52, 57, 58, 59, 60, 62, and 68 and all
applicable Town Shellfish Regulations, notice is hereby given that the Wellfleet
Selectboard will hold a hybrid public hearing in person and on Zoom on April 18th,
2023, at 7:00 p.m. to consider the following:

Under Section 7.7. Moratorium on Aquaculture Licenses The Selectboard may declare
a moratorium (a time-specific closure) on license transfers at any time this action is
deemed appropriate and in the best interests of the fishery and the environment.



of Productivity: Use It or Lose It, 7.13 Annual Report, 7.14 Annual Inspection of Each Grant, 7.15.1

Required State Seed Propagation Permit and 7.19 Aguaculture Gear and Equipment. If applicant meets

all criteria outlined above, then the following is required:

1.

2.

Fill out an aquaculture license application and get Shellfish Constable signature. Applications
available at Shellfish Department offices.

Go over the Checklist for Aquaculture Lease Applicants with the Shellfish Constable, who shall
provide any additional documentation required, such as a form for a Five-Year Business Plan and a
template for a letter to the Selectboard.

. For new grants and extensions:

a. Determine whether owner permission is needed, and if so, obtain written permission.

b. Schedule a site visit with Shellfish Constable to assess the area, ensure the shellfish growing
area has an appropriate classification for aquaculture, review approximate coordinates for the
new grant boundaries and discuss any potential conflicts. The applicant should include the
proposed coordinates and map in the documentation provided to the Shellfish Constable for
the Selectboard.

c. Have Harbormaster review proposal with regards to reasonable navigational and recreational
interests in the areas concerned. (See 7.4 Location of Areas Licensed for Aquaculture
(Grants).)

d. Set up a site visit with the Harbormaster and Shellfish Constable.

The Shellfish Constable shall request that the public hearing be placed on an upcoming Selectboard
meeting agenda and contact the Principal Clerk for advertisement and posting.

The Shellfish Constable shall write a letter of recommendation or concern and shall provide all
relevant grant application documents for the Selectboard hearing by the meeting packet deadline.
By or before the date of posting, the Shellfish Department shall make contact with and provide
notification of the date of the hearing to the Harbormaster and to intertidal abutters who share
boundaries with the proposed site, or who are otherwise adjacent or substantially affected by the
change in area, as determined by the Shellfish Department.

A public hearing shall be held within 60 days of when the Shellfish Constable receives the complete
written application with all required documents, and the Selectboard shall determine the outcome of
the application.

Upon approval by the Selectboard and after the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries
biological survey, the applicant must simultaneously

a. have the new site professionally surveyed and supply the Shellfish Department with all
boundary coordinates in decimal-degrees, and

b. start the state and federal permitting process, including, but not limited to, applications for
MEPA (MA Environmental Policy Act) if area is a half acre or larger, Notice of Intent
(Wetlands Protection Act filing), Chapter 91 authorization, eligibility under the Army Corps
General Permit, etc. For more details, visit: https://www.massaquaculturepermitting.org/

Before the applicant can begin to use the site, they shall be required to clean up and remove all old
and/or derelict aquaculture gear that may have accumulated on the site as per Section 7.19.4
Removal of Damaged Gear or Equipment and shall have a grant inspection by the Shellfish
Department to confirm its readiness.

7.7. Moratorium on Aguaculture Licenses

The Selectboard may at a duly advertised public hearing declare a moratorium (a time-specific closure) on
license approvals at any time this action is deemed appropriate and in the best interests of the fishery and the
environment.

7.8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to fulfill the
responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been documented by the

22



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
BUSINESS
o~ A [ 4

REQUESTED BY: Wellfleet Selectboard
DESIRED ACTION: | To review and discuss the Town Administrators one-year

performance review
PROPOSED If a motion is needed one will be made at the time of the meeting.
MOTION:
SUMMARY:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Performance Evaluation Policy

The Performance Evaluation Policy for the Town Administrator includes the following:

1. Establishment of measurable objectives which the Town Administrator can achieve for the
next review period goals which reflect the areas which the town and the Board expect him or
her to exercise leadership.

2. Opportunity for regular as well as annual written feedback from the Board to the Town
Administrator on goals, priorities, and performance, as well as regular informal feedback.
Each year, with the performance evaluation process.

3. Aformal evaluation of performance of the Town Administrator meeting the objectives for
these goals, to be done by each Board member, using the attached Performance Evaluation
Form.

4. Regular performance reviews are critical in establishing a cohesive working arrangement
between the Selectboard and the Town Administrator.

5. An annual salary review which includes both (a) any change in base salary determined by
contract or by negotiation, and (b) any merit increase based upon the performance
evaluation, as set forth below.

Performance Evaluation Schedule

The following schedule describes the formal process to be followed each year to establish objectives
for and to review the performance of the Town Administrator.

1 Year Evaluation Period
June 2022
The Town Administrator shall submit their professional development plan.

July 2022
The Board will establish first year goals for the Town Administrator.

September 2022

The Selectboard and Human Resource Director (ATA) will initiate the Evaluation Process. The
Selectboard will complete their individual reviews and submit them to the Assistant Town
Administrator the for the Chair to compile.

November 2022
The Selectboard will meet with the Town Administrator to review their six-months evaluations.

November 30", 2022
Six-month anniversary.

March 2023

The Selectboard and Human Resource Director (ATA) will initiate the Evaluation Process. The
Selectboard will complete their individual reviews and submit them to the Assistant Town
Administrator the for the Chair to compile.

JUNE 2022 1



TOWN OF WELLFLEET - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

April 2023

The Selectboard will meet with the Town Administrator to review their evaluations and determine.
The Selectboard will consider annual performance merit increases to become effective on May
31% of each year. The merit increase will be based on the annual performance review, which will
be performed by the Selectboard in timely fashion. Merit increases will consider cost of living
adjustments provided to other Wellfleet municipal employees and movement through the salary
range and will be based on performance.

First Monday in May
Annual Town Election.

Annual Review
February and March.
A formal evaluation is done by each Board member, including written feedback and
recommendations for improvement for the next review period.

An informal review of the annual performance evaluation - including any measures to improve
performance, and professional development objectives for the next year - should be conducted
by two members of the Board with the Town Administrator before the ratings are presented at
and voted on at a formal Board meeting. The overall performance rating should be presented to
the public using the definitions which the Board selected (“meets expectations”, etc.), rather than
the numerical score.

The annual salary review should be discussed at a later formal Board meeting. Depending upon
the terms of the contract with the Town Administrator, any increase in base salary may consist of
either or both (a) any change in base salary determined by contract or by negotiation, and (b) any
merit increase based upon the overall performance rating.

April of each year.

Any departing member of the Board should prepare a letter to the Town Administrator which
summarizes the priorities they see for the next year. The Town Administrator should prepare a
draft of his or her objectives for the next evaluation period, including any areas for improvement
which were identified.

May and June.

The incoming Board should set its policy goals for the next year, taking into account
recommendations from the outgoing Board for goals which carry over, and goals provided by
Departments and the Town Administrator. The incoming Board should work with the Town
Administrator to finalize the objectives for the next year, based upon the goals set by the Board
and the draft objectives prepared by the Town Administrator.

October and November.
An informal review of progress towards meeting the objectives should be made at mid-year for
improvement or major project goals.

March

The Selectboard and Human Resource Director (ATA) will initiate the Evaluation Process. The
Selectboard will complete their individual reviews and submit them to the Assistant Town
Administrator the for the Chair to compile.

JUNE 2022 2



TOWN OF WELLFLEET - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

April

The Selectboard will meet with the Town Administrator to review their evaluations and determine.
The Selectboard will consider annual performance merit increases to become effective on May
31% of each year. The merit increase will be based on the annual performance review, which will
be performed by the Selectboard in timely fashion. Merit increases will consider cost of living

adjustments provided to other Wellfleet municipal employees and movement through the salary
range and will be based on performance.

First Monday in May
Annual Town Election.

Sign & Date
Ryan Curley, Selectboard Chair
Sign & Date
Richard Waldo, Town Administrator
Sign & Date

Christine Ezersky, Human Resource Manager

JUNE 2022 3



TOWN OF WELLFLEET - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Annual Performance Evaluation Form?

Town Administrator : __ Richard Waldo Evaluation period: Annual
2022-2023

Each Board member will meet with the Human Resources Director to complete this evaluation
form and it in the space below. The deadline for completing this performance evaluation is_ 5pm

on Thursday, April 13, 2023. Evaluations will be summarized by the Human Resources Director

and distributed to all members.

Board Member’s Signature Date Submitted

Review Period Covered: Annual_X__  Mid-year Other

A. PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING

This evaluation form presents ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category contains a
statement to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each statement in categories 1 - 10,
use this scale to indicate your rating of the Town Administrator.

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard)

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard)

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard)

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard)

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard)

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average”

! Adapted from City Manager Performance Evaluation, University of Tennessee Institute for Public Service.

JUNE 2022 4




WELLFLEET TOWN ADMINISTRATOR MR. RICHARD WALDO ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

APRIL 2023

Criteria Performance Category Scoring (scored on a 1-5 scale)

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard)

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard)

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard)

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard)
1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard)

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average”

1. Individual Characteristics
a. Composite Score: 4.54
b. Comments: None.
2. Professional Skills and Status
a. Composite Score: 4.52
b. Comments: None.
3. Relations with Member of the Elected Body
a. Composite Score: 4.26
b. Comments: Rich gives input more often guided directions but not in legal jeopardy.
4. Policy Execution
a. Composite Score: 4.57
b. Comments: Rich is very cost conscious when it comes to funding.
5. Reporting
a. Composite Score: 4.64
b. Comments: None.
6. Citizen Relations
a. Composite Score: 4.78
b. Comments: None.
7. Staffing
a. Composite Score: 4.05
b. Comments: None.
8. Supervision
a. Composite Score: 4.20
b. Comments: None.
9. Fiscal Management
a. Composite Score: 4.48
b. Comments: None.
10. Community
a. Composite Score: 4.48
b. Comments: None.

Total Weighted Composite Score: 4.45



WELLFLEET TOWN ADMINISTRATOR MR. RICHARD WALDO ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

APRIL 2023

1. What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement?

e There are significant areas where the town is struggling, particularly around staffing; these
struggles are endemic to the field and very pronounced in the local area. The long-term
success of the town is predicated on addressing staffing issues. Staffing positions have
primarily come from the board creatively necessary to restructure town functions to
increase resiliency in the face of vacancies and turnover.

e Prior practices that were allowed to build up over a period of years present a challenge, but
there has been resistance to documenting employee performance issues.

e The ongoing financial matters have been challenging and time-consuming. | have concerns
in those regards and the long-term strategic means of addressing them.

e  While Rich has worked with Eastham to nail down the cost for a main water extension, there
is room for growth in coordinating with the neighboring towns.

e Regular ongoing communication with staff, including staff team meetings.

o Develop was to support employee recruitment and retention.

e Continue ongoing monitoring and managing fiscal cash management.

e Supporting recruiting and retention of staff.

e Potentially delegate review and evaluation of physical plant to DPW Director.

2. What constructive suggestions or assistance can you off the Town Administrator to enhance
performance? Particularly areas that were scored a 1 or 2.

e Remains reliant on the chair to organize agendas and schedules and does not review the SB
packets before distribution.

e | have some reservations about how different issues have been handled, even though we
have imperfect tools. However, | believe that the TA now understands why and to mitigate
them going forward.

e E-code implementation needs further refinement.

e Recordings of meetings are complex for citizens to find. These concerns have been raised
several times with no response. Regularly must assist citizens in finding the meeting
recordings. People need to be directed through an intuitive process to find recordings.
Video cannot be captured even though it is public domain as a government has produced.

e Building an atmosphere where staff feels included in decision-making to identify team-
oriented solutions.

e Conduct monthly staff meetings to hear where support is needed and gain an understanding
of the issues in each department.

e Thinking outside of the box for advertising positions outside of the normal process.

e More engagement and ongoing communications with staff and departments

e More outreach with the cape cod community, county commissioners, and other Town
Administrators in Eastham and Truro to see what other Towns are doing.

e Focus on critical priorities: 1) monitoring and managing fiscal cash, 2) supporting
recruitment and retention of staff, and 3) conducting an evaluation of the existing Town
buildings.

e Attending town events and activities when possible so more people can get to know him.



WELLFLEET TOWN ADMINISTRATOR MR. RICHARD WALDO ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

APRIL 2023

B. GOALS / OBJECTIVES -- ACHIEVEMENT
GOALS scored on a 1-3 basis.

3 = Achieved

2 = Partially achieved

1 = Not achieved

1. Support and Promote Housing Development
a. Composite Score: 2.80
b. Comments: 95 Lawrence Road is the responsibility of the developer. The acquisition of
Maurice’s Campground has required significant efforts from the TA, staff, and
volunteers. Getting an RFP out of an operator on time was critically important.
2. Continue Improvement of Town Finances
a. Composite Score: 2.40
b. Comments: reached a compromise with the TA over staffing financial offices but remain
concerned. There are issues that will require significant time and effort. Renaming a
position does not mean less work is involved, particularly when the rescoped position
becomes responsible for addressing deficiencies in other offices. | look at free cash
certification as just getting the town back to the starting line. There is a long road ahead.
3. Address Cahoon Hollow Beach Issues
a. Composite Score: 2.60
b. Comments: This will be an area that will take a period to reduce the burden placed on
the town. We have a really good plan in place.
4. Invest in Public Facilities & Town Properties
a. Composite Score: 2.00
b. Comments: Deferred maintenance remains an issue. Many of our buildings are coming
due for significant periodic maintenance, as the last time they had substantial
maintenance events dated to the same period. Believes we will need to complete a
survey to work on this goal.
5. Modernization
a. Composite Score: 2.40
b. Comments: None.
6. Improve Communications & Community Engagement
a. Composite Score: 2.20
b. Comments: Video of meetings need to be easier to find. The TA has met with a number
of citizens and citizen groups to address their concerns which is highly advantageous to
the town and speaks well. A marketing position may be needed to help with
communications.
7. Strengthen Human Resources and Staff Support
a. Composite Score:2.20
b. Comments: | haven’t seen an analysis of staffing needs, and | remain concerned about
accountability, but Rich has promoted educational opportunities.
8. Professional Development Plan
a. Composite Score:2.60
b. Comments: Achieved.

Goals Total Composite Score: 2.4



WELLFLEET TOWN ADMINISTRATOR MR. RICHARD WALDO ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

APRIL 2023

OVERALL SCORE

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SUBTOTAL: 4.45
GOALS/OBJECTIVES CATEGORY SUBTOTAL: 2.4
Overall Score: 6.85

EVALUATION CRITERIA -

Evaluation an Overall Score of:

Score 7—8: Exceeds Expectations
Score5—-6: Meets Expectations
Score3—4: Needs Improvement
Score0—2: Not Meeting Expectations

(Create an action plan)

SUGGESTED ANNUAL MERIT INCREASE (ANNUALLY IN APRIL)
At the Annual Evaluation an Overall Score of:

Score7-8: 4%

Score5-6: 2.5%

Score3-4: 1%

Score0—-2: No Merit increase

BOARD MEMBERS FINAL COMMENTS

What other comments do you have for the Town Administrator (e.g., priorities, expectations, goals, or
objectives for the new fiscal year)?

>

VVVYVYYYVYYVY

Y V VYV

Overall Rich has performed well in a challenging and high-pressured environment. Hopefully, these
conditions will improve going forward, reflecting the hard work of the staff and the TA.

| can’t emphasize enough the need for robust communication and retention of staff.

Creation of a comprehensive marina improvement plan.

Doing what we need to do to ensure bylaws are taken seriously.

Rich has, by and large, exceeded expectations given, and he has only been in his position 8 months.
We are fortunate to have Rich working for the Town.

| have been impressed with Rich’s first-year efforts as Town Administrator for Wellfleet. He is only
going to get stronger and increasingly more effective over time.

| appreciate his humility and openness.

I am uniformly impressed with Rich’s focus on priorities. Keep up the good work!

The expenses of underinvesting in how the town is run came due three years ago, and everyone
must do their part to ensure that there is no repeat. | am not sure the general public is aware of how
fragile Wellfleet’s recovery is without investing in the resources it needs to function correctly.
Certain functions must be regionalized to increase the resiliency of those services and contain costs.
Wellfleet has significant investments to make, and there are costly projects on the horizon,
particularly Wastewater. How we pay for these expenses is an important question



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this /¥ day ofApril, 2022, by and
between the TOWN OF WELLFLEET, COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS,
amunicipal corporation acting by and through its Selectboard (herein referred to as the
"Town" or the "Employer"), and Richard Waldo (hereinafter referred to as the "Town
Administrator" or the "Employee"), is executed pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws,
Chapter 41, § 108N.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Town is desirous o fsecuring the services o fRichard Waldo as Town
Administrator pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 41, Sec. 108N;

WHEREAS, Richard Waldo is willing to perform the duties o fthe position of Town
Administrator according to the terms and conditions ofthis Agreement;

NOW THEREFOR, the Town and the Employee hereby agree that the following terms
and conditions shall govern the salary, fringe benefits, and other conditions of
employment pertaining to the service o fsaid Richard Waldo, Town Administrator ofthe
Town o f Wellfleet.

1. DUTIES
The Town hereby agrees to employ Richard Waldo as Town Administrator to perform
the functions and duties specified in the Town Administrator's job description and the
Wellfleet Home Rule Charter and to perform such other legally permissible functions as
the Wellfleet Selectboard, the Town Administrator's direct supervisor, shall authorize.

2. TERM
The Employee agrees to remain in the employ o fthe Employer from May 31, 2022
through May 30, 2025.

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right o fthe
Employee to resign at any time from his employment, subject to Section 5-8-5 ofthe
Wellfleet Home Rule Charter. The Employee shall provide the Selectboard with at least
90 days' notice ofan intended resignation, although the Selectboard may shorten or
waive such requirement at its discretion.



Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the
Town to terminate the services ofthe Town Administrator at any time, subject to the
provisions of Section 8. A decision ofthe Employer not to renew this Agreement or the
services ofthe Employee at the natural expiration ofthis Agreement on May 29, 2025,
shall not be construed as a termination and is not subject to the provisions of Section 8 o f
this Agreement.

As required by Chapter 41, Section 108N ofthe General Laws o f Massachusetts, nothing
in this Agreement shall affect the appointment or removal power ofthe Board, nor shall it
grant tenure to the Employee, nor shall it abridge the provisions of Chapter 44, Section
67 ofthe General Laws ofMassachusetts.

3. COMPENSATION
Subject to appropriation on an annual basis, the Town Administrator shall be paid for
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement ofan annualized base salary ofone hundred
eighty-five thousand ($185,000.00) dollars, subject to applicable withholdings and
deductions, effective May 31, 2022 and continuing through May 30, 2023.Salary will be
paid to the Employee in regular installments at the same time as other employees ofthe
Employer are paid.

The Selectboard will consider annual performance merit increases to become effective on
May 31 ofeach year. The merit increase will be based on the annual performance review,
which will be performed by the Selectboard in a timely fashion. Merit increases will
consider cost ofliving adjustments provided to other Wellfleet municipal employees and
movement through the salary range and will be based on performance.

In addition, the Town Administrator shall be enrolled in the Barnstable County
Retirement System, or any successor organization. Further, there will be no reduction in
benefits during the term ofthis agreement. The Town shall reimburse the Town
Administrator for the expense ofmileage and vehicle maintenance offour thousand
eight-hundred ($4,800.00) dollars per year. The reimbursement shall be paid in monthly
installments.

The Town shall establish a deferred compensation plan for the Town Administrator and
contribute the sum of$5,000.00 per year in Fiscal Year 2023 and continuing throughout
the term of this agreement. Additionally, the Town Administrator may, at his sole option,
convert up to one week ofunused vacation each year into said plan.

All provisions of the laws ofthe Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to retirement,
health insurance and other fringe benefits shall apply to the Town Administrator as they
generally apply to other employees ofthe Town, in addition to the benefits enumerated
herein specially for the benefit o fthe Town Administrator, except as otherwise provided
in this Agreement.

All other general provisions ofthe Town's By-Laws related to fringe benefits shall also
apply to the Town Administrator as they generally apply to other employees ofthe Town,
in addition to the benefits enumerated herein specifically for the benefit of the Town


Ryan
Highlight


Administrator, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. These benefits shall
include, but not be limited to, reimbursement o f documented employment related
expenses,

This Agreement shall prevail over any conflicting personnel provisions ofthe Town's
bylaws, or rules and regulations, or the Wellfleet Home Rule Charter in the event that one
is adopted by the Town and enacted by the legislature.

4. WORK SCHEDULE AND TIME-OFF
The Town Administrator agrees to devote the adequate amount oftime and energy which
is reasonably necessary to faithfully perform the duties of the position under this
Contract. The Town Administrator shall normally follow a 40 hour a week work schedule
Sunday through Saturday. For purposes of the Fair Labor Standards Act ("FLSA"), the
Town Administrator is considered an exempt employee.

The Town Administrator is eligible for 200 hqurs (5-weeks) compensated vacation time
per year. Vacation leave shall be scheduled by the Town Administrator so as not to
conflict with the needs of the Town. Vacations must be taken in the anniversary year
earned. Vacation leave must be planned to ensure that both the Town Administrator and
the Assistant Town Administrator are not on leave during the same period. The Town
Administrator may in lieu oftime off choose to be paid for up to 40 hours (one week) of
vacation time per year. Notice of the intent to sell back vacation time in this manner must
be submitted to the Selectboard prior to March 1

The Town Administrator is entitled to sick leave, holidays, and bereavement leave
pursuant to the Town of Wellfleet Employee Personnel Manual, as amended. Sick leave
credits may be allowed to accumulate to a maximum of 150 days. The Town
Administrator will be credited with an initial balance of50 sick days upon beginning
employment.

The Town Administrator shall receive two (2) personal days per fiscal year, which may
not be carried over into a subsequent fiscal year.

The Town Administrator will have the ability to work from home when it is expedient or
practical to do so (work requiring uninterrupted focus, severe weather, etc.) with approval
from the Selectboard. While such an occurrence shall be rare, it is an available option if
the situation warrants it.

The Town Administrator shall not engage in any other business activity or serve in any
industry, trade, professional, governmental or educational position during the term of this
Agreement without receiving prior, written authorization from the Selectboard. The
Town Administrator

5. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT



The Town recognizes the importance o f continuous professional development of'its
employees, especially the Town Administrator. Therefore, the costs for periodicals,
software, classes, travel, toll, meals and lodging (ifnecessary) for professional
development purposes of $5,000.00 each year will be made available for short courses,
programs, conferences, and seminars that are necessary and appropriate to his
professional development and for the good ofthe Town, provided the expenses are
approved by the Selectboard in advance ofthe expense being encumbered.

The Town Administrator shall submit a professional development plan to the Selectboard
by July 1t ofeach contract year and submit a written progress report to the Selectboard
during the annual performance review process. Initial goals should include completion of
the Masters in Public Administration and the certification as a Massachusetts Municipal
Procurement Official; long term certification as a International City/County Management
Association (ICMA) Credential Manager is desired. '

6. DISCIPLINE OR DISCHARGE
The Town, by a majority vote o fthe Selectboard, following adequate prior notice and a
hearing, may discipline the Town Administrator, up to but not including termination, for
cause.
Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the rights ofthe
Town to terminate the services ofthe Employee at any time. Termination o fthe Town
Administrator's employment with the Town shall follow the removal procedure set forth
in Section 5-8 ofthe Wellfleet Home Rule Charter. Consistent with the provisions ofsaid
Section 5-8, the Selectboard may adopt a resolution to initiate the removal ofthe Town
Administrator, stating the reasons therefor, subject to the time limitations set forth in
Section 5-8-1. Upon adoption ofsaid resolution the Town Administrator shall be placed
on paid administrative leave, alternatively referred to as paid suspension, for up to 45
days. Within the first 10 days ofsaid leave, the Town Administrator may file a written
request for a hearing with the Selectboard, which the Selectboard shall schedule within
three weeks following the filing. [fno hearing is requested in writing, the Selectboard
may effectuate the termination ofthe Town Administrator's employment upon the
affirmative vote ofat least three members ofthe Selectboard. 1fa hearing is requested
and scheduled, it shall be publicly noticed and conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 5-8-3, 5-8-3-1, and 5-8-3-2 of'the Charter. Within seven days
following this hearing, the Selectboard shall vote at an open public meeting on whether to
effectuate the removal ofthe Town Administrator, and such removal shall become
effective upon an affirmative vote ofat least three Selectboard members.

In the event that the Employee is terminated "for cause", as defined herein, the Employee
will not be entitled to any severance compensation but shall receive pay for accrued but
unused vacation time. In the event the Employee is terminated by the Town without
cause before the expiration ofthis Agreement and provided the Employee has been
employed as Town Administrator with the Town for at least six (6) months and remains
willing and able to perform the duties of Town Administrator at the time ofthe
termination, the Town agrees to pay the Employee a lump sum cash payment equal to six
months' aggregate salary and benefit contribution costs.



Cause shall include the Employee's failure to substantially perform his duties as defined
in the Wellfleet Home Rule Charter, failure to meet goals or objectives established
pursuant to the evaluation process defined in section 7 ofthis Agreement, commission o f
an act of fraud or dishonesty, misconduct ofany law, regulation or or Town policy, or
lack ofcomplete confidence in the Employees' competency of efficiency

7. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Annually the Board, in consultation with the Town Administrator, may define the goals
and objectives which they determine necessary for the proper operation ofthe Town and
the attainment ofthe Board's policy objectives, and shall further establish a general
priority among those various goals and objectives, said goals and objectives to be
submitted to the Town Administrator by May I and reduced to writing and agreed upon
by the Selectboard by June 30. Mutually agreed upon goals and objectives shall generally
be attainable within the time limits specified and within the annual operating and capital
budgets and appropriations provided by the Town and the events that have occurred
during the year. The Administrator's performance evaluation will be based in part upon
the progress made on working to achieve the set goals and objectives.

8. INDEMNIFICATION and INSURANCE
To the extent allowed by law, the Town Administrator is indemnified by the Town
against any tort, professional liability claims or demand, or other civil or criminal legal
action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out ofan alleged act or omission
occurring in the performance ofthe Employee's duties as Town Administrator. Employer
will compromise and settle any such claim or suit and pay the amount ofany settlement
or judgment rendered thereon. Willful torts and criminal acts are excluded.

9. DEATH DURING TERM OF EMPLOYMENT
Ifthe Town Administrator dies during the term ofhis employment, the Town shall pay to
the Town Administrator's estate all the compensation which would otherwise be payable
to the Town Administrator up to the date ofdeath, including but not limited to unused
vacation, sick, holidays and personal leave in accordance with the terms ofthe Town's
Personnel Policy Manual. In no event shall the Town be liable to the Town
Administrator's estate for payment o f compensation or other benefits under this
Agreement for time not actually worked.

10. GENERAL PROVISIONS
This contract shall be construed and governed by the Laws ofthe Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. The text contained herein shall constitute the entire Agreement between
the parties. No change or modification ofthis Contract shall be valid unless it shall be in
writing and signed by both ofthe parties. This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole
or in part, by any party without the prior written consent ofthe other party. This
Agreement is made in accordance with MOL c.41, s. 108N and shall be subject to the
interpretation and adjudication ofany and all terms ofthis Agreement under the laws o f
the Commonwealth ofMassachusetts and the United States of America.


Ryan
Highlight


In the event any provision or portion ofthis Agreement is held to be unconstitutional,
invalid or otherwise unenforceable, the remainder ofthis Agreement, or portion thereof,
shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

All compensation and benefits provided under this Agreement are subject to
appropriation year to year by the voters at Town Meeting.

11. NOTIFICATION
Written notification as required herein shall be given by both parties. Such required
notices shall be considered sufficient if furnished in writing and given by delivery in hand
or by registered mail, return receipt requested, to the following addresses:

Ifto the Town: Selectboard
Town of Wellfleet Town Hall
300 Main St.
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Ifto the Employee: Attorney Bruce A. Bierhans
Law Office of Bruce A. Bierhans, LLC
540 Main Street, Suite 17
Hyannis, MA 02601
bruce@bierlaw.com

12. WAIVER
No waiver of any provision hereof shall be effective unless made in writing and signed
by the waiving party. The failure ofeither part to require the performance of any term or
obligation ofthis Agreement, or the waiver by either party ofany breach ofthis
Agreement, shall not prevent any subsequent enforcement of such term or obligation or
be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Wellfleet has caused this Agreement to
be signed and executed in its behalfby its Selectboard and the Employee has signed and
executed this Agreement on the execution date below.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

By its Selectboard






SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

SELECTBOARD REPORTS:

Reported by:

Topic:




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

VI

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS

e Please see Selectboard packet for full report




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

VI

TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

e The Selectboard will discuss a list of current items that are

outstanding




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ / III
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

VACANCY REPORTS

***Please see the packet for full report***



Date: April 18, 2023

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Rebekah Eldridge

Re: Vacancies on Town Boards

Bike and Walkways Committee (5 members) ~ This group no longer meets ~

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

2 Positions Selectboard 1 year (complete term)

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Assessors (3 members, 1 alternate)

Vacant Positions 0 Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Alt Position Selectboard 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Health (5 members, 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions 0 Appointing Authority Length of Term
0 Alt Positions Selectboard 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Water Commissioners (5 Members, 2 Alternates)

Vacant Positions 0 Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Alt Positions Selectboard 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cable, Internet and Cellular Service Advisory Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions 0 Appointing Authority Length of Term

0 Voting Positions Selectboard 1 year

Commission on Disabilities (up to 5 Members)

Vacant Positions 1 Appointing Authority Length of Ter
Selectboard 3 years

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Conservation Commission (7 Members + 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions 1 Appointing Authority Length of Term
Selectboard

2 Alt Positions 3 years

Requesting Appointment:

Council on Aging (11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
3 Voting Positions Selectboard 3 years
Requesting Appointment: Ne application on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
5 voting Positions Selectboard 3 years
Requesting Appointment: no applications on file



Dredging Task Force (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Positions Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Energy and Climate Action Committee

Vacant Position Appointing Authority
2 Voting Positions Selectboard

2 Alternate Positions

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Alternate Position Town Moderator

Requesting Appointment: one application on file ~ Timothy Sayer

Historical Commission (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Vacancies Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: no application on file

Local Housing Partnership (at least 10 members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Vacancy Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No application on file

Marina Advisory Committee (7 Members, 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Alternate Position Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Natural Resources Advisory Committee (7 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
3 voting Positions Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No application on file

Open Space Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Positions Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: Neo application on file

Planning Board (7 members + 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 voting position Selectboard

2 Alternate Position

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recreation Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (7 Members + 2 Alternates)
1 Voting Positions Appointing Authority
2 Alternate Positions Selectboard

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year

Length of Term
2 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year

Length of Term
5 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Requesting Appointment: One application for ALTERNATE member on file



Rights of Public Access (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No application on file

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 members + 2 Alternates)

1 Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No application on file

Zoning Board of Appeals (5 Members, 4 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
0 Position Selectboard
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
1-2 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



SELECTBOARD I

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023
MINUTES
REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of the Meeting Minutes of April 4, 2023
PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of April 4, 2023 as printed in
MOTION: draft.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




DR/]F T *** A full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

Wellfleet Selectboard
Hybrid Meeting ~ Zoom/715 Old King’s Highway
Tuesday April 4, 2023; 7pm
Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Ryan Curley, Chair; Michael DeVasto, Vice Chair; Barbara Carboni,
Kathleen Bacon, John Wolf

Others Present: Richard Waldo, Town Administrator; Rebekah Eldridge, Executive Assistant;
Michael Hurley, Police Chief; Rich Pauley, Fire Chief; Dan Silverman, Town Moderator; Jay
Norton, DPW Director; Michael Parlante, Curt Felix, Stephen Pickard, Raphael Richter, Funk
Bus Owner; Jessica Noby; Jeff Vecchio, Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable; Bob Wallace,
Shellfisherman; Will Sullivan, Harbormaster; Sharon Kennedy, owner of property Egg Island;
Deb Mattingly, Owner of property, Chris Murrell, Shellfisherman; Nathanial Tesson,
Shellfisherman, Alfred Pickard, Grant owner; Stephen Pickard; Jonathan Phillips, Katie Savoy,
use of town property applicants; Chris Allgeier, Dredging Task Force Co-Chair; Alyssa Richard,
GEI Engineering; Dan Robbin, GEI Engineering; Tim Sayre, Damion Parkington, Diane Brunt,
Josh Yeston, cable advisory chair, Heather Doyle, Cable Advisory Member; Brad Morris, Steve
Kopits, Cable Advisory Committee.

Chair Curley called the meeting to order 7:04pm

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments are limited to no more than two minutes per speaker. The
Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised solely during Announcements
& Public Comments.
¢ Richter spoke to the board concerning the no alcohol at Cahoon Hollow
Beach policy that was just enforced. He spoke against this ban and stated
why.
¢ Silverman spoke to the board and public, informing them that the town
meeting will be on Saturday April 29" at 10am and the meeting will be
inside the elementary school in the gymnasium. He stated there will be no
power points for the meeting and if there is anything they would like to be
inserted into the motions booklet to submit it to the administration office no
later Thursday April 13, 2023.
e Bacon spoke to the board, and thanked town staff that attended the start of
the Herring River Restoration project.
e Noby spoke to the board asking to revisit the decision to ban alcohol at
Cahoon Hollow Beach, she then stated her reasons as to why banning
alcohol is not a good decision.



DRA F T **% A full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

IL

I

Iv.

Consent Agenda

A.

B.
C.
D.

Amnesty Day Approval ~ May 13, 2023, ~ DPW Director Jay Norton
Cahoon Hollow Beach Parking Lot Lease
Wellfleet Spat ~ use of 9 utility poles with brackets for banners on Main Street
for Wellfleet Oysterfest
Common Victualler License ~
e Maurice’s Campground

e Endless Coast

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member DeVasto Seconded; and it was voted to
adopt the consent agenda removing item C as DeVasto has abstained from
shellfish items.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Bacon Seconded and it was voted to approve
the SPAT application for the use of the utility poles down Main Street for the
Wellfleet Oysterfest in October.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1

Community Updates

A.

Authorize the Town Moderator to draw 5 winners at the 2023 Annual Town
Meeting for five beach/dump stickers ~ Dan Silverman

Silverman spoke to the board about allowing the drawing of 5 stickers.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted to
approve the drawing of five beach/transfer station stickers at the end of
town meeting.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Discuss improvements to the lower end of Old Wharf Road. ~ Jeff Vecchio
Vecchio spoke to the board that Old Wharf Road is failing and informed the
board and public that the road is also a public access road. He explained the
issues with the road, eroding and many potholes. He explained the rising tides
and large high tides and the road floods. He stated the dirt section of the road is
deteriorating causing the road to be difficult to access. He stated that he has
done the beach nourishment as he has been instructed, explaining that the DPW
has been very helpful. Norton spoke to the board stating that this area and the
road is a constant nuisance. He stated his support to Mr. Vecchio, trying to find
options to help this road. He stated he found at the registry of deeds in land
court that the road is privately and publicly shared. O’Connell spoke to the
board stating that the other owner is the Conservation Trustees and stated he
would like to talk to try and figure out a plan. Wallace spoke to the board stating
that this could be fixed as it has been in previous years with dirt and lasted over
3 years.

NO ACTION TAKEN

Public Hearings ~ Chair Curley Opened the first public hearing.
Board Member DeVasto recused himself from all shellfish hearings.



DRAF T *%% 4 full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

A. Change section 7.4 Location of Areas for Aquaculture (Grants) in the Town of
Wellfleet Shellfishing policy and Regulations to redefine the Egg Island area
where grants may be located. Also, to add a map outlining the Egg Island area
as Appendix E to the regulations. ~ Shellfish Constable, Nancy Civetta &
Shellfish Advisory Board.

Civetta spoke to the board explaining they had got to this hearing due to grant
transfers that were unable to understand and no maps being available. She stated
that the DOR wanted her to use the Mean Low Water line as directed by town
counsel.

Sullivan spoke to the board stating that the Marina Advisory committee should
be asked to weigh in on the changing of these regulations. Bacon spoke in
agreement with Sullivan. Aberdale spoke to the board stating he would like to
be a part of the discussion. Mattingly spoke to the board, against the changes to
these regulations. She didn’t think the opinion of the Town Counsel was
relevant. Murrell stated that this wasn’t something that needed to be blown out
of proportion, this was just something to extend two grants. Pickard stated that
he wasn’t in favor of Sirucek getting a grant transfer. He stated there was a
conflict when Sirucek made a motion. Sirucek disagreed with this statement.
There was much discussion on these regulations changes and many who agreed
and many who disagreed, with a lot of back and forth. S. Pickard spoke to the
board about his grant.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Bacon Seconded; and it was voted
that area 5 known as Egg Island shall comprise of license #’s 2000-6, 95-1
through 95-32, 752, 2002-1, 2002-1ext., 781A, 781, 781AC, and license’s (04-
03, 2000-1, 2000-2, 2000-3, 2000-4, 2000-5, 2000-3ext., 2000-1ext., shall be
comprised as the shellfish aquaculture area known as Egg Island Area S.
Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Carboni Seconded, and it was voted
to strike 7.4 area 1 starting from where it reads at Powers Landing to strike
the following, and at least 300-feet Northward of a line from the seaward
end of the breakwater to the Eastern most tip of Great Island, except in the
area above mean low water on Egg Island.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1

Chair Curley Moved Board Member Carboni Seconded and it was voted to
continue the hearing to further amend Section 7.4, location of various
licenses for aquaculture grants in the Wellfleet Shellfish Policy and
Regulations to redefine the Egg Island area where grants may be located to
May 23, 2023, at 7pm.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1.

B. CONTINUED ~ Application received 1/3/2023 for a grant extension (to be
numbered #2000-2 ext.) to shellfish grant license #2000-2 consisting of
approximately 1.08 acres on Egg Island from Stephen Pickard (Wellfleet, MA),



DRAF T **% 4 full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

VI

Iris Pickard (Wellfleet, MA) and Benjamin Pickard (Wellfleet, MA). (Continued
from February 7, 2023)

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Bacon Seconded; and it was voted to
continue this public hearing from Stephen Pickard, Iris Pickard, and
Benjamin Pickard for the extension of grant #2000-2ext., consisting of
approximately 1.08 acers on Egg Island until the revised regulations 7.4
regulations are revised and incorporated into the regulations, to May 23,
2023, at 7:30pm.

Roll Call Vote 4-0-1

Licenses

A.

Approval of 2023 Seasonal Alcohol License ~ See packet for details.

Board Member Bacon Moved, Board Member DeVasto Seconded; and it
was voted to approve the seasonal Alcohol Licenses listed in the packet.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Wellfleet Beachcomber to be approved for auxiliary Tent for food and alcohol
service for the season of 2023.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Bacon Seconded; and it was voted to
approve the auxiliary tent for the Wellfleet Beach Comber.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Use of Town Property

A.

Baker’s Field Pavilion ~ June 24, 2023; 10am — 10pm ~ Jonathan Phillips &
Katie Savoy ~ See packet for full details.

Phillips spoke to the board about using the pavilion for their wedding
celebration. He gave a rundown of what he wanted to do for the wedding.
LaRocco spoke to the board, supporting the event as long as the applicant works
with the police department. Bacon spoke against this application, stating they
are using town property that is a recreation area for approximately three days.
She stated there are liabilities to the town and would like to see that rectified.
The board discussed this at great length. Phillips and Savoy spoke to the board
explaining their intentions.

Board Member DeVasto Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it
was voted to approve the use of Baker's Field Pavilion on June 24, 2023
from 10am to 10pm, for a fee of $900. The applicant is responsible for trash
clean up and rental of portable toilets. The area is to be left in the same
condition as it was found.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1

Second Summer Cycle, LLC ~ Road Race ~ September 17, 2023, ~ NEW
ROUTE INCLUDED IN PACKET.

LaRocco spoke to the board stating he has worked with the applicant to secure
details police officers.

Chair Curley moved; Board Member Bacon Seconded; and it was voted to
approve Second Summer Cycle, LLC Road Race on September 12, 2023,



DRAF T **% 4 full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

from 10:30am - 2:30pm; following the amended route and having the 6
detail officers as discussed with the police department.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

VIL. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates

A. Dredge Area IT Mitigation Update — Dredging Task Force Chair
DeVasto Recused himself from this agenda item.
Allgeier spoke to the board updating them and the public on the dredging project
and what will take place as far as dredging is concerned. The board discussed the
permitting needed and the engineer needed. There was question if there was
anything concerning conservation, Wolf asked Felix to explain what Chapter 91
permit meant. Felix gave a brief description of what it was. Stating thatitis a
comprehensive permit. Robins and Richard spoke to the board giving more details
on the dredging and the process. O’Connell spoke to Allgeier and Felix
questioning Blackfish Creek and how they came up with this site. Felix explained
that this site was chosen with much collaboration with the shellfish community.
Civetta spoke to O’Connell regarding the area and explained that she would
forward the information to him. Sayre questioned monitoring the area. Parkington
spoke stating concerns about this area being used. Brunt spoke against the
dredging and submitted a letter for the record. She read questions that she had for
the Army Corp of Engineers. Brunt gave a loud description of her opinion stating
the town doesn’t know what’s going on. Water quality and fish protection were
discussed. Morris came before the board asking questions about the Army Core
and stating his concerns.

B. Cable, Internet, Cellular Advisory Committee ~ Presentation of broadband path
plan.
Yeston spoke to the board regarding the grant application they are looking to
file to update the broadband for the town. Chair Curley stated how pleased he
was with the committee’s initiative. Yeston explained that this will help the
beaches become less of a “dark™ spot.
Board Member Carboni Moved; Board Member DeVasto Seconded; and it
was voted to approve and proceed with the municipal fiber grant program
application as presented in the Selectboard Packet.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

VIII. Business
A. Commercial shellfishing permit hardship exemption ~ Shannon Bertrand ~
Shellfish Constable
** Chair Curley Took this item out of order **
DeVasto Recused himself of this agenda item.
Civetta gave an update on this exemption. Bacon supported this letter.
Board Member Bacon Moved; Board Member Wolf seconded; and it was a
vote to approve the hardship exemption be granted to Shannon Bertrand.
Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1



DRA F T *** 4 full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

B. Determination and consent to multiple representation with KP Law in regard to an
IMA relive to water line extension to Maurice’s Campground/80 State Hwy
Chair Curley explained this letter was to help connect the water at Maurice’s to
the Eastham water system. The board discussed it and had no objections.
Board Member Carboni Moved; Board Member Seconded; and it was voted
to approve the letter from KP Law getting determination and consent with
respect of representation of Wellfleet & Eastham with respect to Maurice’s
Campground 80 State Highway and for the board to sign and send back.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Selectboard Reports

e Chair Curley asked the board about the Seasonal Residents meeting for State

of the town he stated those members asked for August 3™ or August 10%,
Eldridge spoke to the board asking to give her both dates, so she is able to
work with the community center.

Town Administrator’s Report

Waldo gave a brief update on his 9-page report. He highlighted that he has 4 out of

the 5 collective bargaining units ready and just one more to work out.

He reported that the building commissioner has handed in his 2-week resignation,

and his last day will be April 17, 2023.

Topics for Future Discussion

Vacancy Reports

Minutes

A. March 16, 2023, ~ Board Member Bacon Moved; Board Member Wolf
Seconded; and it was voted to approve the minutes as amended.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. March 21, 2023, ~ Board Member Bacon Moved; Board Member Wolf
Seconded; and it was voted to approve the minutes as amended.
Roll Call Vote: 4-1-0 (DeVasto recused)

C. March 23, 2023, ~ Board Member Bacon Moved; Board Member Wolf
Seconded; and it was voted to approve the minutes as amended.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

D. March 29, 2023, ~ Board Member Bacon Moved; Board Member Wolf
Seconded; and it was voted to approve the minutes as amended.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Adjournment

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Seconded; and it was voted to adjourn the

meeting.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Meeting Adjourned 11:07pm

****Pyblic Documents****
Amnesty Day Flyer
Cahoon Hollow Beach Parking Lot lease
SPAT application for use of poles down Main Street for banners.
Shellfish Hearing documents.



DRAF T *%% 4 full recording of this meeting can be found o the town’s website ***

Seasonal Alcohol License applications
Letter from Wellfleet Beachcomber for auxiliary tent to be allowed on the property.
Use of town property applications, Baker’s Field Pavilion
Use of Town Property, Town Roads for Summer Cycle Event.
Dredging update paperwork
Commercial Hardship Letter and recommendation letter from the Constable.
Cable, Internet, Cellular Advisory Commiittee draft grant documents
Determination Letter from KP Law
Town Administrator’s Report
Meeting Minutes
e  March 16, 2023
o  March 21, 2023
o  March 23, 2023
e March 29, 2023



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: April 18, 2023

ADJOURNMENT
REQUESTED BY: Selectboard Chair Ryan Curley
DESIRED ACTION: | To Adjourn
PROPOSED I move to Adjourn the Meeting
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




	Public Comment on Northern Collective LLC 04.15.23.pdf
	Gmail - Fwd_ 162 Cranberry Hollow Road
	Gmail - please include this in next Tuesday's Selectboard packet
	SKM_C360i23040710540

	Rich Waldo Annual Perfromace Review 04.18.23.pdf
	Annual Performace Review Header
	Performance Evaluation Policy
	Performance Evaluation Schedule
	__________________________________________________________ Ryan Curley, Selectboard Chair  __________________________________________________________ Richard Waldo, Town Administrator   __________________________________________________________ Christ...

	Annual Performance Evaluation Form0F

	R Waldo 1. Year Performance Summary - Selectboard Evaluation Apr-2023




